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Memo -

MELBA CARPENTER
7/11/79
Ejb Dan

Here it is, such as it is! He brought it in today.
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C1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION-HOBBS

S



July 11, 1979 “Vj&:‘@)

ECE ‘\

0il Conservation Division N
P. 0. Box 1980 SERVATION DIVISIO
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 | olL CON SANTA FE

Attention Mr. Jerry Sexton
Gentlemen:

1 have checked the location of the 0. A. Woody Well No. 1
located 2310 feet from the north line and 330 feet from the
west 1ine of Section 35, T-16-S, R-38-£, Lea County, New
Mexico, and find that it does not interfere with my pivot
irrigation system.

Yours very truly, /
7

// gunx/ug, A 7
Dwain Woody »
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MR, NOUPUR: We'll coatinue at this time
and call now Casc *huzer 351,

MR. PADILLA:  Movlication of Herndon 0il
and Gas Company for an unorthodox wcll location in Lea
County, New Mexico.

MR. KOCH: My name is Surner t. Koch, with
the firm of White, Xoch, Xeliy & McCarthy, Santa Fe, New
Mexico, appearing on bhaohalf of the applicant.

MR. NUTTER: Call for other appearances
in this casec.

MR. WOODY: I'm Dwain Woody and I pre-
sently farm the area that the application is on.

MR.»NUTTER: And how do you spell your
name, Mr. Woody? Dwain Woody?

MR, WOODY: D-W-A-I-N W-0~-0-D-Y.

MR. NUTTER: Thank vou.

MR. HUTTER: Go ahead, Mr, Koch.

MR. KOCH: I'd like to present two wit-

nessges, My, Deailarco, Mr. Iuc
(Witnesses sworn.)

MICHALL DeMARCO
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, tesgtified ag follows, to-wit:
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BY MR, XOCit:
o Mr. DeMarco, will you nlease state your full
nare, address, and occupation?
A Michael J. DeMarco, D-E-M-A-R~C-0. I'm a
consulting engineer in Midland, Texas.
Q And how long have you heen a consulting
engineex?
A Been on ny own for the last two months.
I've been -~ I've worked in the State of lNew Mexico, New
Mexico and Texas, for the past eighteen years,
I have appeared be
Commission several times in the past.
o And when you previously appeared, did you
qualify as an expert witness?
A Yes. sir, I gid.
MR, KOCHI: Does the Examiner wish any more
identification of Mr. --
MR, NUTTER: No. The witness is gualified.
0. (Mr. Koch continuing.) Mr., DeMarco, X
hand you what has been marked as Exhibit One. Would you
identify thatl, pleasc?

A “xhibit One is the location plat that was

sent. to the Commission requesting application for this
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hearing for unortho’cx location for Hovndon 0il and Gas No.
2 1 Woody Well., The jceat ol L0 5930 frori the north line and
3 660 from the west line, Scction 35, “ounship 16 South, Range

4 3¢ Dast.

The location plat shows the existence of

wells previously drilled and completed in the Knowles-
7 Devonian Pool. There are six wells that are abandoned now,
8 one producing w2ll, thc Amerada Hamilton A No. 2, and one

9 | salt water disposal well, the Amerada Axvig No. 1. A-X-V-I-G.

a -
2!*35 10 Q. Now, continuing with the exhibits, I'll
2f:t
g¢a2§ n show you what is marked as Exhibit Two.
=323
wd H . .
- <§§§ 12 A Exhibit Two is a structure map contoured on
. S © =..:
»e \ -
:=§é§ 13 top of the Devonian. It shows the proposed location and it
o = 3 '
R . .
o= " also shows the original oil-water contact for the Knowles-
15
) Devonian Pool.
Yo
16 This well will be approximately 200 feet
17 . . .
SN above the original oil-waler contact.
18 . poo s
Q. I show you what 1s marked lIixhibit Three,
19 . - . . \ .
e Would you please identify that for the Examiner?
' 20 cys .
ok A Exhibit Three is a plat showing the deter-
“r. L
i 21
”- k E minaticn ¢f ¢£he oil.watar acontact based on drill stem test
22 | : - :
1 data in the -- in all the wells that wsre drilled the -~
23 |
i the wells that were drill stem tested.
24 , . ]
i The discovery well was the Hamilton No. 1
. in Section 3% and they -~ that well tested water-free to a
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-8921, and they picked un water on dridl stem test from a
-8921 to a ~8949, and this ascertainad the oriqginal oil-
water contact., 'The rest of the wells, just to note, were
drill stam test data indicate water-free down to that point .

0. Anl would vou please identify what ig
marked Exhibit Four?

A Exhibit Four is an Isocum map that's been
prepared for the Knowles-Devonian Field, showing that the
recoveries from existing wells, the wells are now plugged
out, were from 264,000 harrels to over 1,200,000 barrels in
the existing salt water disposal well.

This shows that the location could have a
possible 700,000 barrels of recoverable reserves. Ry
volumetric calculations and utilizing data where I feel
the existing oil~water contact may be, based on the perfor-
mance of the Amerada 2-A, which still can show approximately
430,000 barrels of recoverable oil from this location.

The average for all seven wells that pro-
duced is 642,000 barrels.

Q Were these exhibits prepared by you or
under your supervision, or have they been reviewed by you?

A They --~ T prepared Txhibit Number One and
or X suvervised the prenaration of Ixhibit Number One, and
the rest of the exhibits were prepared by a consulting

geologist in Midland, Texas, and T have reviewed the data
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to ascertain that - - the' the tope as nickea by him were
corrvect;: alco the Seoul Aoty gne morrect oo that's a matter
of public record; and algo the next exbipit we're going to
show vou, we checkn: the logs and 1t vas obtained fron Scout
services,

0 A1} richt, referving to the next exhibit,
Exhibit Number Five, would You identify that e:thibit?

A, Exhibit Number rive is a west/east crosg
section going from the Amerada“ "Rose 1-A, which was a dry
hole, it was outside the limits of the field, through the
Hamilton 2-2, which is the existing producing well, through
the location, to the Amerada Hamilte. No. 1, the discovery
well, and up to the Armerada Rose No. 1.

And this shows the relative position of the
top of the Devonian section in the walls, Ve also have in-
cluded in there the Arill stem test data, where available,
and this confirms the data that waé shovn on Exhibit Three.

Also, you'll note on this exhibit that the
well, the top of the Devonian projected for this particular
well will be approximately 200 feet above the original oil-
water contact. It will bo hetweon 78 and 100 feet above
the existing oil-water contact in the Hamilton No. J-A.

Lxcuse me, 2-a,

N Did you have occasion, i, DeMarco, to get

in touch with the Arerada 'ess Corpo: ation concerning vour
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application?
A Yas o oair. Y oontactad - - Tosent them a
copy of our anplication andl T wvisited with them over the
phone about this location, and concoxming the unorthodox
location and where it wonld be, and ¥ wrote them a letter
and requested they, a waivar latter fron them, and they have
written to the Conscervation Commission and sent it to nme,
and I would like to introduce that now.
MR, XOCH: W¥e'd like to tender that latter,
Mr. Examinecr,
MR, NUTTER: Is this an exhibit or just a
part of the record?
_ MR. KOCH: 1It's addressed to the Conmission.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.
MR. KOCH: And I didn't think it would be
best to mark it as an exhibit,
MR, NUTTER: I'll mark it received at the
hearing.
k. XCCH: We move the admission of Exhibits
One through Five, Mr. Examiner.
un, MomrRR:  Applicant's Exhibits One
through Five will be admitted in evidence.
0. Mr, DeMarco, based uvon the exhibits and
your review and study of them, what factors, further factors

were considered and what was your conciusicn as to the de-
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gireability of a nonstandrd location?

A Vol we hatiowns £000 1 aonstandard location
is reaquired to recover cxiqﬁing ragnrvas that have not been
drained by the existing 20-acra wells, 80-acre location
wells, and that if this application were not denied, then
these rescrves would be lost and of course the revenues té
the State, as well as to thé individuals, would -- would be
lost.

Q. And what is the purpose, then, of the non-
standard location, then? Why is it located where it is as
opposed to some other nonstandard location?

A Well, the reason for the nonstandard loca-

tion, obviously, is to -~ to get a cormercial well inside

of the existing oil-water contact.

Q And --
A At a standard@ location we would not -~ we
would be on top of a well that's already -- the Amerada --

the Amerada gpge Well, which produced 264,000 harrels and
it watered out, definitely, and we need -~ we need at least
100 feet above the existing oil-water contact to make a com-
mercial well.

Q And your review wonld indicate that you
would probably fall within the 100-fooi limitation you just
mentioned?

A Yes, sir, 75 to 1080 faei, yes, sir.
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HR. YOG & hwave ne Turther gquestions of
2 this witness.
3
4 CROSH NNAMINATLION
5§ BY MR. NUTTER:
6 Q Mr. Woody, Ffirst of all, I notice on Exhibit
7 Nuwber --
8 MR. XOCH: Excuse me, Mr., Examiner, this
9 is Mr. Debarco.
ofe.
sgfg 10 Q oh, Mr. DoMarco, I1'm sorry.
BB
z 4 M MR. KOCH: Yes, sir.
_ ggg; Q. Mr. DeMarco, I notice on Exhibit Number
T >g g 13 , . ) ‘ .
_-‘_,g i Two and Four, that immediately south of the location thereis
<&
»wyz 1
. a little black blurb there. What does that represent or
' 15 .
L is that just a --
4
18 A That was just an error in the Xeroxing.
| 17
RN 0 Oh, I see, okay.
18 .
A I think the original -~ Herndon originally
19 , .. . .
et L had had a location staked at somathing like 330 off the
o 20
A line.
2
N 21
. = ! Q And then he just blotted it out --
' t
22
A Blotted it out, yes, sir.
23
§| 0 -- so that little mark mcans nothing?
24 ¢
A Yes, sir, it's nothing, It's just --
-
| 1ty Okay. Wow, the original well that was on
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™ 1 tho tract was the Amerada Rose No. 1, apparently, is that
2 | right?
3 A Yes, sir.
4 Q And I notice on Exhibits Number Two and

5 Four that the lease is shown as beilng as zn Amerada Rose
6 Lease, with the name Herndon 0il and Gas penned in there,

7 | but on Exhibit Number One, this is apparently a different

8 | space plat, and it shows that Herndon 0il and Gas Company

9 i is the lessee and A. L. Woody is the lessor.

[3 3_
gg;; 10 A Yes, asir, that's the way that the current --
09 E:
gég% n the current ownership is shown on the county maps, and the
P3s=x
.y &'g 55 12 old base maps that were used had the Amerada -~- Hayndon
T ;usg
o7 o
Egég 13 definitely has the leases.
g =2
wYs
N ’ o= “ Q ¥lell, who did Amerada have a lease from?
15 A Ro
" gse people, I guess.
' 16 Q And does Herndon have an oll and gas lease
N i from A, L. Woody?
18 A I'1ll have to defer to Mr. Buck on that.
19
o Yes, I believe so.
iwg 20 Q And is A. L. Woody the minerals owner here?
. “ MR. KOCH: Your Honor —-- Mr. Examiner, I
22 . .
think probably at this point Mr. Buck would be best qualified
23
{ to answexr the Examiner's questions. s
2
| MR. MUTTER: Okay, why don't we keep Mr.
| DeMarco on the stand and proceed with your cxamination of i
; |
&
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Mr. Burk jf you'll put on some diract, daia you?

MR. KoCH: Just some identification.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, I think I'ma little

concerned here with ovmeranin and a5 forth,

MR. KOCH: 1 Sce. Does the Examiner have
any more questions of Mr. DeMarco?

MR NUTTER: ves. I want to keep him there,

I might have some more questions.

CLEC EUGENE BUCK, Jr.

being called ag a witness ang having been duly sworn upon

his oath, tentified ag follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROCH:
Q Mr. Buck, would you Please state your name,
address, ang occupation?
A Cleo, C-L-E~0, Eugene Buck, Junior. 1'p in

Tulsa, Oklahoma with Herndon 0il and Gas.

I'm the Manager of the Scuthwest Region for

them,

The name of our company was Herndon Drilling

Company about a Year ago, and then we recently changed it

e

over to Herxndon 013 and Gag.

I'd better give you a little nmore of ny ;
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background. 71 was with Ixxon for ton years down here and
drilled probably a thousand wells in the few Mexico and West
Texas area, and I was also with Tenneco for about eight ang
a half yesars ang then I moved to Tulsa with Apache Corpor-
ation and then changed over the Herndon 0il ang Gas.

MR. NUTTER: What were the major positions
you held with Tenneco, HHumble, and Apache?

A Okay, when I was with Tenneco I was Senior
Geological Engineer for the Anadarko Basin and the Permian
Basin, and with Exxon I was both in exploration and pro-
duction ang drilling wells all over New Mexico and West
Texas.

MR. NUTTER: are You a geologist or an
engineer? |

a That's right, I'nm 2 geologist,

MR. NUTTER: 1 see, okay.

a, And I've been both an exploration geologist
and a production geologist.,

MR. NUTTER: Would vou proceed then, Mr,
Koch?

o} Would you please describe what you know
about the ownership of the property in question.

A Okay. Mr. Whitten bought the lcases when
they became availakle angd Anerada had had them previously,

and when their Anerada Rose Well depleted, went to water,
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they dropped the lease and Mr. Whitten went in there and

2 | bought tho leases,

3 And then we bought tha leases from My,
4| whitten.
5 MR. NUTTER: And who is the lessor?
6 A I haven't looked at that portion of it.
71 1ve got the leases back in Tulsa but I was under the impres-
8 | sion that it was Rose,
9 MR. KOCH: Well, the ownership map will
gggg 10} show us, wouldn't jit?
Ez?géf 1 A But it may be Mr. Woody. TI'm not certain,
;l‘gg,g 12 but we do have a lease.
gggg 13 MR. NUTTER: You've got the lease second-
w8z " hang, though, from Wnittén.
b A That's right.
16 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
17 Now, Mr. DeMarco.
18 MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir,
b MR. NUTTER: 1Is there any other lccation
2 on this Herndon lease here which you could drill which would
a be iikely to encounter a position on the structure that
- 2 would be above the water-oil contact? !
: 2355 MR. DeMARCO: Yeanh, 330 off the line. ‘that ﬁ
24;; would be much nore preferable; 330 by 330. i
25

|
MR. NUTTER: That would be closer down into 4




-
N

| Page —
D L 4 the corner but --
2 MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir.
3 MR. NUTTER: ~- it would still be on this
4 same 40-~acre tract.
5 MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir. That would be much
6 more preferable but il wouldn't be a ~- wouldn't have the
Y semblance of an orthodox location at an unorthodox location.
8 MR. NUTTER: Now, the reason that this isg
9 unorthodox 1s because the old Knowles Pool rules required
gggg 10 | that locations be in the northwest quarter or the southeast
g;é‘g L quartexr of the 160.
o §§§§ 12 MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir. But a point I
| ggég 13 would like to make, if I might here, the discovery well was
“8z u drilled at an unorthodox location.
s MR. NUTTER: Well, it was drilled prior to
16 any pool rules being established.
. v MR. DeMARCO: And there alsc has been -~
8 Arerada has drilled the Hamilton 2-A Well at an unorthodox
9 location, but it was all done by hearing, there was no
ffq 20 administrative. So the precedent has been set.
. 21 R, NUTTER: Uh-~huh. %Well, apparently the
2 ! 1-A was drilled first on the Hamilton lease.
23 :{ MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir, and it was dry. |
2 s MR, NUTTER: And was a dry hole. *;
25 | |

{ MR. DeMARCO: Tt was dry.




SALLY WALTON BOYD
Santa Fo, New Mexico 878501

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

3030Plaza Blanca ($06) 471-2462

N

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

Pige 16

MR. NUTDTER: So they moved over to the east
and drilled the 2--A,

MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sgir,

MR. NUTTER: Mow, is therc any preductive
well in the pool at the present time?

MR. DeMARCO: The Hamilton 2--A. It's still
producing approximately 50 barrels of oil a day and 325
barrels of water.a day.

MR. NUTTER: Let's see, I want to write
that down. 250 barrels of ovil per day?

MR. DeMARCO: ¥No, 50 barrels of oil per
day.

MR. NUTTER: 50 barrels of oll per day.

MR. DeMARCO: And about 325 barrels of
water per day. That data is about four months out of hand,
you know, but that was the last data that I had.

MR. NUTTER: And everything else has been
rlugged down.

MR, DeMARCO: “es, sir, everything elsce has
been plugged. Well, the disposal wells, that Axvig, just
Lo the south of the Hamilton 2-A, that Axvig MNo. 1.

MR. NUTTER: %Yow, on one of your exhibits,
I think it was on your cumulative production, showed the
salt water digposal well with a figure of 1,240,000 barrels.

MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir.
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MR, NUTTER: Xs that production or is that
salt water that's been disposcd?

MR. DeMARCO: No, sir, that's production;
that's oil produced,

| MR. NUTTER: That's the best producer in
the field, then?

MR, DeMARCO: Yes, sir. Of course, if
you'll refer back to the -- if you'llvrefer back to the
structure map, it also was the highest well, highest pro-
ducer.

MR. NUTTER: Well, actually it appears that
some of the best locations in the pool would be in the west
half of the southwest quarter of Section 35, and there's
nevexr been a well drilled in there.

MR, DeMARCO: Well, we've attempted --
that's Amerada's and we've attempted to farm that in, sir,
yves, but --

MR. NUTTER: Axe there any other questions
of the witnesses? Mr. Woody, did you have any questions?

MR, WOODY: I do not have, not at this

point. no.

MR. HUTTER: 7he witnesses may be excused.

Mr. Woody?
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STATEMENT BY MR. WOODY:

MR. WOODY: I have some material here that
I want to pass out.

MR, HUTYER: We'd like to have your state-
ment under oath, Mr. Woody, if you'll stand and be sworn,

please.

(Mr. Woody sworn.)

MR. WOODY: Mr. Examiner, my name is
Dwain Woody. I reside and operate the farm that Herndon
Oil and Gas Company proposes to drill on.

I have prepared an opening statement here.
I, Dwain Woody, General Manager of A. O. Woody's agriculture
land holdings in Lea County, New Mexico, cormmonly kXnown and
henceforth referred to as Woody Acres, have prepared the
following information for the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission to consider before granting Herndon 0il and Gas

Company authority to drill and develop their 0. A. Woody

Well Mo

1.

A briefr history, Woody Acres is composed
of 1500 acres. It is located approximately twelve miles
north of Hobbs, New Mexico, c¢n State Highway Humber 132,
Its principal crops are alfalfa, cotton,

small graing, and cattle. It has becen a family--owned £arm
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since 1949,

Presently I derive all of ny income from
this farm. I receive a small salary plus a percentage of
the crops, so you might say that I'm a sharecropper hecre
todGay.

MR. HUTTER: Well, we always feel sorry for
sharecroppers.

MR, WOODY: If you'll turn the first page
over, Exhibit A. Exhibit A is an aerial photograph of the
east half of Woody Acres. The circles at the bottom of
this map, if you're following me, is the top half of Section
35, Township 16 South,; Range 232 East. The dotted lines that
you see is the.outside circumference of a circular water
irrigation system that I presently have in this area.

If you will look at the brochure I have
given you here, Mr. Examiner, and thumb through the first
few pages, it gives you an idea of the type of machine that
Y presently have there.

I draw your attention to page 18. You'll
see in red undexr Model 4271, I have circled the length of
this system as 1296 feet. I have crossed out 7, where it
has for drive units for quarter section, and pencilled in
8, which is the machine that I have.

Coming on down, I have put a check by 8.67

feet, which is the cropclearance of this machine, Now,
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pregently, Mr, BHxawmlner, that is the clearance. I have somo
special irrigation nozzles on ton of this machine and these
nozzles were developed in Callifornia by a spraying company,
where they sprayed citrus groves next to vegetable fields
where they had to have absolue zero drip. Thege are experi-
mental and if they do not pattern correctly, in other words,
if it streaks across, well then I'll have to go to another
type of nozzle.

MR. NUTTER: Now, wihat does crop clearance
mean, Mr. Woody?

MR. WOODY: That would be from ground level

to the -- to the lowest point of that machine.
MR, NUTTER: That's the amount of clearance

it's got to have to make its circular path around the field.
MR. WOODY: That's correct.
MR. NUTTER: Except where the wheels are.
MR. WOODY: That's correct, sir.
MR. WUTTER: Okay.
MR. WGCODY: If these nozzles do not work
out, then I will have to put drops on, and what drops is,
is they come off of the main line, come down and spray out.
My clearance at that time would be five feet.
¥ hope that these nozzles work because I do
grow corxrn for ensilacge. 1 feed cattle. And in five foot

» «=
2

PP G e A aw
ALV s ~ e~

r




SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED BHORTHAND REPORTER
Santa I'e, New Mexioo 87501

3030Plazy Blanca ($06) 471-2462

1

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

23

24

25

Page 21

Now, can Y draw your attention to page 14 of
thig. This is a picture of a base on this pivot. It is
the area from which you tow it.

How presently onc systoin services 160 acres,
or both guarter sections there. This machine is towable
only by this base. They do have some méchinos that you can
tow forward or reverse. This particular machine only tows
in reverse.

Now, getting back to the aerial photograph,
you'll notice in the east circle I have penciled in 130
acres. This is the amount of land that is available to
water in that particular circle.

In the wast circle I have penciled in 96.08
acresg, which is the available land for irrigation in this.
If you'll note up in the top lefthand corner there i3 an
obstruction there, which is my feed lots. I believe the
photograph detects the shades and the different lots that
I have. I have five lots there, which has a feed lot capa-
city of about 10,000 head at one time. e presently don't
have enough money to put that many in there hut --

MR. NUTTER: wNobody has enough money to buy
5000 oxr 10,000 head these days.

MR, WOODY: If you'll note in this brochure
again, on the front of it, you'll see that thie machine is

flexible, but it is only flexible in the up and down position.
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T will not flox sidevays, in othoer words,

Tt we can imagine thesae circles asg a clock

and the top being 12.09 o'clock; nincty degrecs to the right,

or to the east, would be 3:00 o'clock; 180, or Que south,
would be 6:00; 270, or 9:90 o'clock, would be due west; in

order to get this svysten from the east circle to the wast

cirecle, I have got to position it into 3 3:00 o'clock posi-

tion on the east circle, tow it straight acrosgs, In order

to get the machine back I've got to position it into the

9:00 o'clock Position in the west circle and tow it Straight

Now as you see, I already have an ohstryc-

tion to the horth and the dot with proposed well written
inside of it is the approximate location of Herndon's, so
You can see, 1 cannot -~ I have -- I'm obstructeq right

there, both places,

All right, let's see. We'll go to Exhibit

B. Exhibit B, B~1, and B-?2 consist of goil maps, good crop

managemen¢ bractices, ang establishing Crop production for
various soiilg.

We'll turn the Page to Exhibit p-1 and 1

have pencileg in yelilow there outlining in vellow estimated

‘l

!

yields, ;
Istimateq average yields Per acre of prinp-

cipal Crops on irrigated and non-irrigated S0ils arc shown H
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in Table Two and Table Threce, Thagse are ostimates of yields
that can be expected over a muumbey of yvears, These cstimates
are based on information from research and intorviews with
farmers who keepn anmual rocords and from oithers who nave
knowledge of the soil, crops, and yieclds in Lea County.

The following are factors in nmoderately
high level managerent. Listed are several there; some of
then have to do with correct amounts of fertilizer, correct
seeds, control of insects, plant diseases, and things of
this nature.

I draw your attention to number six. Appli-
cation of lrrigation water by means of a planned irrigation
system in amounts and in the times that are in accord with
the needs of the crop.

At the bottom of this you will see yields
higher than those given a'~ not uncommon and can be obtained
in favorable seasons under high level nmanagement. Yields
may change in the future as new crop varieties are developed
to tolerate the diseases, insgectg, and dry conditions common
to this area.

Me, NUTmER:; vhat this a veprint Crom,
Mr. Woody?

MR, WoODY: Tt is a reprint from the soil
gurvey of Lea County, New Mexico, issued in Januvary, 1974,

a copy of which T have in this hrsaring today.

Pl
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MR RUDTER: And wao was that put out by

MR WOODY:  United States Department of
Agriculture, Soil Conscivation Service.

MR. NUTTER: Okav. TIs thoere a reforence
number in that, just for the record? A Library of Congress
number or anything?

MR. WOODY: I don't know right now. There
probably is,

MR. NUTTER: Okay, there's no Library of
Congress nunber, but it has been identified, I think, issued
January, 1974,

MR. WOODY: If you will turn your map over,
Exhibit B is the soils map of the area that we are concerned
with. If you'’ll note I have drawn in the circles in the
same section. If I identify the section you can still see
the photograph of my feed lots in the top lefthand corner.

Looking at this s0ils map, Mr. Examiner,
you'’ll see the symbols pH, LA, MA, and I direct your atten-
tion to the symbols in the west circle.

The predominant type of soil has the symbol
pH, if you will note there. Coming over to Fxhibit R-2;
which is on your left over there, sir, you will see a note
at the top it's Table Two, Estinated Average Acre Yields of
principal crops grown on irrvigated soil on a moderately high

level of managenent. Only so0ils that are suitable for genera
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usad for growing crops on irrigation are listed., If vou will
come down to the symbol oil, vou will see there is Portales
loam, zaro to one percent slope, coming across it's estimated
lint pounds of cotton production is 1000 pounds per acre.

Its estimated production of alfalfa is seven tons., Its
estimated production of grain sorghum is 5000 vounds; feed
sorghum is listed in tons, which would be engilage in this
case, 30 tons; barley 75.

Now, I do not have a Xeroxed copy of Table
Three, but Table Three depicts the same type of soil if grown
under non-irrigated circumstances. You will note that crops
estimated average yield per acre of principal crops grown
on non-irrigated soil under moderately high level cf manage-
ment.

You will note the same symbols only has an
estimated yield of 180 acres --- 180 pounds of cotton per acre
and only 1300 pounds of grain sorghum.

MR.NUTTER: 1300 pounds?

MR. WOODY: Yes. You'll also nots -~

MR. NUTTER: Now how much cotton again?

MR. WOODY: 130 pounds. This is the same
soil under dry land conditions.

You will also note that alfalfa is not ceven
listed, zlfalfa being a crovn that's noik suitable for dry

land condltions.
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Okay, now then, we'll go back to my samples
that I have put in in Exhibit B. T think T have already
explained the first one to you.

The second one will be the economic cexample.
It would be the seven tons of alfalfa that we have pointed
out that this particular type snil has an estimated yield of.
Now at $75.00 pex ton, and $75.00, I get this figqure ~- I
subscribe to this alfalfa market news put out by the New
Mexico State University.

If you will note, Mr. Examinecr, as of Friday;
June 1st, 1979, in Lea County top quality hay is selling for
$72.50 to $75.00,

MR. NUTTER: §72.50 to $75.00?

MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.

Now this is summer delivery of this alfalfa
hay. If we go to the barn with it, in the wintertime we can
expect considerably more than that. This last winter we got
$100.00 a ton.

But for the sake of simplicity I have used

the figure $75.00 per ton times seven tons equals $525.00

per acre. 1 have nmultipliasd the 3f
acres and I have a gross of $50,442.00 a year.

Yow I have not put any figures on the 130

~ ~ o~ PN [ e [T P N r A
LD e UY {;)!r:.(_' oL l)y e 70;111
|
acres to the east. If for some reason I had this machine |

i

\
f
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[ couldn't get it Lacik to the cast ciryele, 17 I had crops
growing in that arca, then they would suffer. T have no
economic figure on that, but that would be a casc that I hope
that would never happen, but certainly theve -~ if it did
happen, you can sec I would havae ¢he same situation in both
circles, maybe not to this exteut.

Okay. Coming to my conclusion, Mr. Examiner]
it is not the intent of Woody Acres to ask the 011 Conserva-
tion Division to deny Herndon 0il and Gas Company authority
to develop their lease; however, duc to the potential econ-
omical losses Woody Acres would incur, we ask that the Divi-
sion place limitations and stipulations in this authority,
if granted.

Some suggestions are as follows:

Number one, locate drilling unit outside
the center pivot irrigation system circle and directionally
drill it. If well is drilled in center of Unit E, drill and
complete during non-cropping season, which is September 31lst
to March 1lst. In the event the well is a producer, all de-
vices used to pump and process o0il or gas should be sub-
terranean with holding tanks placed outside irrigation syste
cirecle.

B, well to be lacated at such a point as
to allow free pvassage of irrigation sprinkler system. 1In

other words, bhetween tne towers. The towers on this system

)
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‘w\ 1 thae fiyrst fiva are 147 feel apart. The socond two are 185

2 | fect apart.

3 MRL NUTTER:  Mow just a minute here.
4 MR, WOODY: Okay.
5 HMR. NUTTER: The firat five are 147 feet

6 | apart. Now that's starting from the center pivot.
7 MR, WOODY: Yes, sir.
8 MR. NUTTER: So every 147 feet you have

9 another tower.

Egs: 10 MR. WOODY: Yes, sir. f
Y -
-
z é 2% n MR. NUTTER: And that's where the wheels
o £
JE 2 2} are
~ "§iz *
‘ H ; m <
e > 8 o) 13 ey [ X7 Vali1 7 2N <r .
- é: MR, VG001 1es, S5ir.
AR :
¢ = " MR. NUTTER: Okay. So the first five are
S : ¥ | 147 feet apart, then the next two? 'l
. _' 1
§ 18 MR. WOODY: Are 185 feet.
- 7 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
' 18 MR. WOODY: The last tower is 170 feet. 1
19 ‘

MR. NUTTBER: And then you're out to the

¢
I
-

end of the whole thing.

s‘&' '63‘\.1’
N
-

MR. WOODY: I have a 16~foot overhang. All

8

that should add up to 1296.

23
A i
4 b
24 , .
the end of the contraption,.
25

MR, WOODY: VYes, siy., It has a gun on the

MR. NUTTER: That 16-fool overhand, is at
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o 1 oend that extends on ont another, oh, 40 or 50 feet, depending
|
2§ on the wind velocity and direction.
3 MR. NUTTIR:  Go ahead,
4 MR, WOODY: Woody Acres favors this number
5 I one suggestion that we have put up here.
6 Some of the arguments that we would have,
71 if it was outside the circle, then hoth parties would have
8 | free access. In other words, if my machine happened to be
9 | across that access road, why they probably -- at the time
ggig 10 | they came out there to service that well, they'd@ probably
o E:
z;‘g% 1§ have to walk in there because I'm putting out 3-1/2 inches
e3s%
#§§5 12 | of water ver acre.
1““" ; x
; Ay
- [
Egéi 13 Ancgther argument would be if the woxrkover
o =2
nys .
°= ¥ unit happened to be present during the growing season and
B | they were over the well two or three weeks, and I happened
6 | to have my irrigation system in this west circle, then you
) 17 | can see I would have it tied up down there. I wouldn't be
N B | able to walk it around into the 9:00 o'clock position and
1 get it back.
e 20 Going back to the aerial photograph, I
3.‘; 21 | have in the lower lefthand corner, I presently have a tenant
- ﬁ residence in that area. The ideal situation, I believe,
f
23 | . .
. J would be to locate the well outside the -~ the lower right
| 2 | .
i part, part of the circle,
25 |

HR. HNUTTER: Where is tha reasidence?




MR, WOobY: Well, it doosn’t show up vory

t . . . N ‘ .
2 | good in tals, it's right in the cornar there. I believe you

3 ¢ can see -- well, it's not very plain.

4 MR, NUTTER: In the extrewe southeast cor-
5| ner of that 40~acre tract?

6 . MR, WOODY: fThat's corvock.

7 MR, NUTTER: Little white dot there with

8 | a shadow on it, is that the house?

9 MR. WOODY: Let's sce.
ofs.
SE;: 10 MR. MUTTER: There's another house just
-] E:
ggﬁ% " | northeast of it; just northwest of it inside the circle,
-3 SR
<8 12 . .
e~ ;§§£ it looks like.
-7 >°3: 13 * t, L4 Ay t 1
:1555 MR. WOODY: No, that's Amerada Hess' old -~
o x 3 '
wys
o= " old location. There's alafalfa hay growing all in that area
15 except right in that pit, you know. That was put in during
16 the open pit days and --
. 17 MR. NUTTER: What's this right here?
N 18 MR. WOODY: It's -~ it's a picture of an
19
old -~ of a tank that <chey had.
; 20
ERS MR, NUTTER: And where's the house?
21 .
MR, WOODY: The house is in this area right
22
- here.
23
. MR, MUPTER: ©Oh, it's down here.
o ,
24 ,
i MR, WOODY: Yes, sir, As I stated, this
2% |
. would be the ideal areca.




T 1

10

11

12

13

3020PIaxzn Bianca (606) 471-2462
Santa Ve, New Mexico 87661

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

"

18

17

18

18

21

N

|
|

24

25

Page 31

MBLoUmenRr: and what are these little
curlicue lines coning north and south?

ML VooDY: Thoe curlicue lines coming north
and south are a present villrow systen that I have in there.
I use it to supplcement the -- the big nmachine. I can water
the corners with it, and I do, I sonetimes overlap watering
in orxder to get sone nore of the corner,

If you will note the circles, and the east
circle here is a full circle, it's 130 acres, and there's
160 acres of land in that area. In other words, when you
have one of these machines you lose 30 acres, so I have gone
in and ~~ with thesc othcr systems. These other systems I
have there, their clearance is about, oh, 2-1/2 feet.

MR, NUTTIR: Do they move or do you just
lay them down?

MR, WOODY: No, sir, they move. You have
to disconnect your pipe, or your hose at the end, let the
system drain, and go out there and move it. They move ap-
proximately, oh, 120 feet. It has a motor in the center of
it, a drive unit, that ruas hydraulics in the whole thing.

MR, NUTTER: And iU just moves laverally?

MR. WOODY: VYes, sir.

’T‘
£
-
=
—_
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w
]
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-
—
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o

MR, WOODY: Uh-huh, ves, sir, somebimes in

a high wind they wmove when vou don’i want ther to nmove.
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HR. DUPYER:  Okay, now thaese rotary sprinklen
. Woody, do they reverse?  In other words, do the hands on
the clock run forwvard and backward also?

HR. WOONY: Yes, siy, T can run it with
water in it, without water in it. T can run it in reverse;
I can run it forward.

MR. HUTTER: So when you move it to the --
when you move it over here to the west 40, or the west 160,
its center is at the center of the circle but it's pointing
off to the east.

MR, WGODY: That's correct.

MR, NUTTER: And then I presume you rotate
it counterclockwise up to the feed lot there.

MR, WOODY:i That's correct.

MR, RUTTER: And then it would reverse and
come back and make the 3/4 of a circle.

MR. WCODY: That's correct.

MR, NUTTER: Okay. How, during normal
irrigation season, discounting frecusnt raing, what is the
frequency that you have to move the system back and forth?
How long does it stay in place when {t's in a 16Q~acre tract?

MR, WOONY: The present system, J'm putting

out 1600 vallons a minute throuch it, Ii's desidancd to give
ne 3-1/2 dinches, acre inchaes of water every six days.

MR, NUTTRR: TBvery =iz days,

o2
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MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: DNow, how many days is it on
the tract to get that 3-1/2 inches of water?

MR. WoODY: That depands on what crop I
have there, sir. If it's alfalfa hay I use the full 3-1/2;
it it's cotton I don't use that much.

I want to -- I want to state that the systuam
probably will be in one area, say, ten days, and then it's
moved to the other, which would catch it.

MR, NUTTER: For ten days and then back?

MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: 8o it's --

MR, WOODY: Depends if it's in August --

MR. NUTTER: It's on and off in ten days, then.

MR, WOODY: Yes, sir, in Auqust it would be
the frequency would be considerably more because my plants
are using -- utilizing guite a bit more water. This time
»nf year it wouldn't be as frequent.

MR. NUTTER: Now where you've got this
proposed well marked on your Exhibit A is the 660/660 loca-
tion --

MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: -- that the applicanta have
requested here today. You heard Mr. DeMarco state that the

ideal location, as far as he's concerned, would be a 330/330




location. That would be outside the cirele or right: on the
2 l cdge of the cirele, wouldn't it? i
3 A MR, WoonY: It would bhe awfully close. I
4 | don't know for surec.

5 MR, NUTTER: Tt wonld bhe down near the

6 little curclicue line irrigation system but it would he down

7 towards the house there.

8 MR. WOODY: Yes.
9 ' MR. NUTTER: Still it wouldn't be on top of
\ gg §§ 10 | the house, |
gégé n MR. WOODY: I don't know how far away it
Egsz 12 | would be from it.
™ 3iL
' ggég 13 MR. NUTTER: My, Buck, has the company
£ 2
w83 Lo given any consideration to the possibility of a 330 location?
15 MR. BUCK: We wouid like to go something
18} 1ike a 330/330 or 330/G660, so that wouldn't bother us.
i " MR. NUTTER: You haven't discussed it as
) 18 far as getting a waiver from Amcrada is concerned to move
b that c¢lose. _ |
’ 2 MR. BUCK: No.
21 MR. MUTTER: Tnv gave vou a walver
§ 22 as far as a 660/660 is concerned,
; B MR. PUCA: Uh-lnth.
i
24 t HR. NMUTTPR: What do you think, Mr. Buck,
2 ; of the proposals that Mr. VWoody had on his oxhibit MNomber --
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his conclusions there?

Muarber one would bhe to locate the drilling
unit outside the center pilvot irrigation system and
directionally drill.

What =--- how does that qrab you?

MR. RBUCK: Well, that sounds fair to me.

MR, NUTTER: To directionally drill the
well?

MR, BUCK: Well, I'd better -~ Mr. DaMarco
is our engineer who would be supervising and I don't know
whether we would run into a problem in directionally drilling
it or not, vou know, sometime you get into problems at
that depth.

So ¥'d have to ask Mr. DeMarco.

MR. DeMARCO: Well, we know this is crooked
hole country and 1f we're not careful we're going to be
directionally drilled and have a lot of trouble.

It could be done. It will add -- it will
add considerably more to the cost,

MR. NUTTER: Well, you're runninc into a
problem here, anyway, when you're talking about a $50,000
alfalfa crov.

MR, DaMARCO: Right.

MR, MUTTER: On this land.

MR, DeMARCO: If we can get outside the
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.
! cilrcle and -+ and geb a walver frow Macrocda on 330 by 230,
2 | 1 phelieve we can work with M. Ueody on this, and we want to
3 work with him cvery way we can, becanse I understand these
4 systems, and --
5 MR, WO R: Okav, then alternative two
& would be if the well is drilled in the rentexr of the Unit E,
7 to drill and complete during a non-cropping season, which
8  would be during the winter months.
9 MR, DeMARCO: We're faced with a lease
ags
s g 3 10 problem there.
oe sy
g o ’:‘% R MR, MNUPTTER: Arce you?
5 i 12 |
— 5i MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir.
} ; w oy
o= a 8k 13
:{gé' MR. NUTTER: When do you have to have your
g:g:g "
o3 1
well started?
15 .
MR. BUCKX: About July tho 8th, somewhere in
16 PR
there. I'm not sure what the lease calls for.
) 17
MR, MNUTTER: I see. Okay.
N
18 .
MR, BUCKX: Excuse me, you nmentioned that
19 \ .
‘ say we did drill during his cropping season, what -- what
e 5’
: 20
< type of bill did you indicate that we were looking at?
=< 21
- MR RUTTER: No, that's during tha non-
i 22 )
| cropping season.
23 |
) ; MR, BUCK: Yeah, but i1if we drilled during
/ i
24
; the cropping ssgason, youn Xnow, to weot oux deadline, what
25 |

kind of money are we talking about?
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MLoneMARCO:r that vouw tonll lose?
SRLHONDY Se0 ALY

T, NUTTUR: URLY now, My, Woody, you
wouldn't lose the ontire 99 acres because you gaid your —-
your machine works clockwise and comnterclockwise, so actuallﬂ
it would come dowa to a point, you'd draw a line from the
center in the southwastarly direction down there, and you
would still hawve from this point up here near the feed lots
down to this line. It could rotate around better than half
of the circle,

MR, WOOHY: Yes, six, thal's varv corract,;
but I also stated that I had to have it at that 9:00 o'clock
position on that west circle in order to get it back to the
east circle.

MR. WUTTER: You'd have to -~ in order to
pull it back you'd have to move it on up there -~

MR, WOODY: VYeos, sir.

MR, UUTPER: -~ to straight east -~ to
straight west position.

MR WOODY: Yes, sir, and I already have
the obstruction to¢ the north and this would he an obstruction
to the south,

R, NUYTTDR: I sga.

Yo ovon't trallew at an angle.

AR WMOOLY: No, s
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AU Dixeuse e, sty Toask a question?

MRL NIUTeR Yas, aiar, M, Buck.
HRL BTe: TE yon were Lo start it, say, at

a due south position and just take up to the north, although
you'd lose that wesh poviion, is halt wherae you came up with
the $50,000?

MR, WOODY: Where T ocame up with §50,000
is I'm stating that if I have an obstruction that I cannot
get the gystem in the 9:00 o’clock position on the west
cirele, I cannot gei: it back to the cast. In other words,
if you drill, I've got to keep it in the cast circle.

MR, BUCX: If you start it in the south and
go to the north and back Lo the south, you would nake half
the --

MR, NUTTEOR: Mr. Buck, I think you're
missing the point. In ordexr for him to mo&e the machine from
the west 160 over to the east 160, he's got to position it
so that it's pointing dus west.

MR. DeMARCO: It onliy moves in one direction
here.

MR, MUOTHER: il has to traller 1t with the
tailend of it sticking due west, so he can't get it due
wegt if there's an obstruction to tho southwest where your
well would bhe and hi can't gel it Lo the west because of the

feed lots in the norih.
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MO OUIOODY : Tn o ofhiy uo ST, 0 Sust wonldn't
go down thero, Y51 dust Yoesn i In the

MR, TRy Vou'ld loso thoe whole 96 acres
then.

MR, TIoonY s Mot the vhwole 96 acres, Mr.
Commissionar, T can stiil use the supplement irrigation
syatem that ¥ havo, bubt I'd losce quite a bit of 1it.

MR. BUCK: But it won't work on just half
the acreaqge; just a half arc?

MR. WOODY: Yes, it would work, but in or-
dor -~ {f T Xent it there all the tine,

MR. BUCK: Right.

MR.AWOODY: It would work fine, but I have
another circle there that T water with it also.

MR. BUCK: What was running through my mind
1s that you work it over this vortion and-then we pay you
for the lose over on that portiom.

MR, WOODY: Yes, sir, but X've got to have
the system like this in order to tow it straight back.

MR, BUCK: I see, okay.

MR, WOCDY: Follow?

MRk, BUTK: Yeah, otherwise all you can get

ML, TIOANY . The wonld be all T'd he able

P

o get. T wouldn't ho - T wouldn't hn able teo gt the
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civele back - the v itras boek over e

ety Hihout the svsteor you'd have
to use the older oystom,

MPLoweonY: Uhohuh. outside the clrele it
wo1ld be no nrobl-n.,

HR, NOTITER: Pell, nowv, My, Buck, to go on
to these alternatives, choices here in his conclusions, if
the well wexe drilled during the non--cropping scason, and
you got it down, how aloui the conditions under A? Could
you survive under the conditions undor Roman numberal TI--A
there, in the event the well Ls o oroducer all the devices
used to pumn and process the well would be subterranean with
holding tanks placed ontside the system circle.

MR, DelIARCO: We could certainly place the
tanks outside.

UR, NUTDER: (utside of tﬁe systen., Okay,
now what do you have !n mind inseofar as punping equipment?
Undoubtedly you're coing to be nmaking watar there.

MR, PelMARCO: That's correct, and we pos-
sibly will have to start off with subsurface hydraulics,

which we conld live with swvontually | but o don't rant Lo be
o don't want to be limited to subsurface hydraulics when
the volumes start falling off. e'd like to he able to have

a bean wnit in £hore thot will handle dacline,

N, TUTPER: Right, and thosoe beam unilts for
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Devonian water wellsa ooy il ey oot w10

LRI ey Tee Bnl ey than 9 feeb 6,
that's for sure. oy 3.4,

MR TN Have vou had experionce using
Peda pumps for handling high volun: watored wella?

MRL DeMARCO:  Yes, siy, T have.

MRLONMUTENR: . Thay Jdon't have a big clearance
as far as the surface of the ground is concerned.

MR, DeMARCO: 1o, six, they don't, and
neither do subsurface hydraulics, except for your Waukasha
cengines, bat even at that, that wonld clear; there'd be no
problemn,

MR, RUTTRR: Beoanm pumping wits, though,
would be just about out of the guestion.

1

s

R. DeMARCO: Out of the guestion, but we
wouldn't want to e lirited to what we couid operate with,

T think the best solution, if we can obtain
a waiver from Amerada would be 330 out of the corxnexr, We'd
be outside the circle, and like he says, then the roads
would be open to us at any time for a pulling unit, and
1

thess wells on -

we're going to have 1o service
MR, MUTTER: ¥ thinlh it nmight be well to
talie a look at the aliternatiwve localtion., ITs this housce oc-

cupied, ithis housae dowvn hore in the zirepe southwest quarter

of the -~
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cdge of the dottal Xi - - i woaudd ho anprowimately by ceye-
balling it, it would ha approximalely 230 feet from bthe

L ] ~

nouse.  Ts that going o "vnose oy Lind of a4 hazard oy ig
it possible these occupani: conld bha oul of the house while
the well was beiny Arilled, or anything like that, My,
Woody?

ML, WOONY:  $Well, iU's a tenant house that
I have, neopla who w&rk for me, Tha sure that T could sooth
them over all right.

MR, NUTTIR:  You could make arrangements

for them to live somewhere alsae?

Q2

MR, OWOODY: Or live thers and live with it,
I quess.

MR, HUTMR: Y think *.-;e."li just take the
case under advisement and we'll have some discussions with
both of you parties after the hearing.

IRL ReMARCO:  May I oaoX one cquestion?

MR, IIUTTER: Yes, My, DelMarco.

MR DaMARCO: Tlould it rogulre another
hearing,

VL TTITNR: Yo, sir, ih's goitig to reuulre
anothesr hearing Tom ot 373

ha able to

—
—
)
[
po)
e

Voot be abla to e e
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take the case undelr acvicowent il the ocovd that uwe've
golt here today, rcadvertise the cace co an alternative locas
tion, and not have to have the hearing.  The recoxd here
could be incorporatcd in that hearicg lator.

DR Re!ARCO:  We've getiing to the point to
where -

IR, NODTER:  You're getting close to a
deadline as far as drilling is concerned.

iR, DeMARCO: Yes, sir, and we have a rig
located and cverything.

Tint1) hwperada in the meantine and
see if we can't get something from then,

HR, LUTTER:  Well, I think if you could get
a waiver from hmerada, and if it was a leocation that was
agreeable with Mr. Woody and you had made proper arrangenents
with him, we may be able to just pernit you to drill the
well pending the hearing.

MR, Dei‘alCO: Yes, sirc.

There followed a discussion

o~~~

cff the record.)

MR, HUMSD: We'll ddust take the caso ander
advisement wnile you contact fmerada and i you want to re-

ternative location, ond I think

]
-

advertise the casc Zcr an

velve got gufficienc uecord hexe toduy that we won't have

.

to have an actual hcoring on it; Jjust call it later and do
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the oxder on it.

2 LR Delhreo: Cood, Lhet will Le fine, sin,

3 | Lhank you,

4 MR, WOODY: MR, Cornmigsciconcr, I formally
{ 5 | request that Dxbibits A, ¥, with suppleront B-) and B-2, be
6

entered into the record.

7 MR, NUTRITFR: Voody Exhibits -- Woody Farm
8 | Exhibits A, B, and B-l and B-2 will be entercd in the record.

9 with that we'll take Lthe case under advise-

10 ment, Case €564 under advisement, and call a fifteen minute

1 raecess.,
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CERTIFY that the
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DO HEREBY

1

fereogoing and attached Transceript of

Bearing before {he 6Ll Consarvation NDivision was reported

—~

by me; that said transcript is o ull, true, and correcct

record of the hearing, prevared vy me to the best of my

Cability, knowledge, and skill,

ime of the hearing.

from my notes taken at the

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
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MR. MUTTER: We'll next call case Number

Application of Ierndon 0il

MR. PADILLA:

aud Gas Company for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea

County, New Mexico.

Case Number 6564 has been

MR. NUTTER:

previously heard; however, the location of the well was

We're going on the record that

amended and re-advertised.

was established previously.

Are there any appearances now in Case

Number 6564 with the amended location?

if not, we'll take the case under advise-

ment.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

M.&A 0.
Sally W. Boyd,‘C.S.R.

’ dO herob
FEPCIY Certify .
a Comuloin poon aat the ﬂoregoxng is

.
Cre of thae

3¢ Brocos

iho EXQiivior fowa. . 2 - 3ings in
heard , . OO nl}) Or [ Ys) 3\1‘0 é -
oY rij0 .
e rd
Oil Consery Xaminer

.aﬁon[ﬁﬂﬂon




i : Page ).

7 I THE MATCER OF:

an unorihodnd oll vwall locaiion, Loea

)
)
)

8 Apnlication of Harndon 0L & Gas Co. for ) CASE
)
9 County, New Mexico. )
)

10 it Yocsp B Al it VP Pt Bk an § e e ® M A d AR R B ean d g N MR A S g s B P T o Tk R e b Y S e Ry Wy
11 BEFOREZ: Daniecl 8. Nutter
12

13 TRANSCRIPT QF HREANTMG

Santa Fe, New Me:ico 87801

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3020Plaza Blanca (§05) 4712462

SALLY WALTON BOYD

14
15 APPEARANCES
]

! 16
i For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

! 17 Division: Legal Counsel fox the bivision

o State Land Office Bldg.,
18 Santa Pe, llew Mexico 87503

19

20

22

23 |
2

25 <




Page 2 \

™ 1 Ll\ \\.

MR. HUTTER: Wwe'll next call Case Number

2 6564.
3 MR. PADILLA: Application of flerndon 0Oil i
4 and Gas Company for an anorthodox oil well location, Lea
5 County, New Mexico.
6 MR. NUTTER: Case Number 6564 has been
7 previously heard; however, the location of the well was
8 amended and re-advertised. We're going on the record that
9 was established previously.
= 3,
%%;g 10 Are there any appearances now in Case
[ ] E:
gég% " Number 6564 with the amended location?
-~ -3
I o ‘;’
' "<'§§§ 12 1f not, we'll take the cass under advise-
;un:r
583; ) ment.
TRl
wogl 14
s (Hearing concluded.)
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REPODRIMER'S CERTTEICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Couri{ RWepocrter, DO HEREDY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 01l Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.




PR STATE OF NEW MEXICO

TN ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
N OlL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
BRUCE KING . POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR ) STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7
uﬂﬂkﬂwOE August 17, 1979 (w&wtmuew‘
Re: CASE NO. 6564
Mr. Sumner Koch ORDER NO. R=6075
White, Koch, Kelly
& McCarthy
Attorneys at Law Applicant:

Post Office Box 787
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Herndon 0Oil & Gas Co.

Dear Sir:

b Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly;

JOE D, RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

¥ Hobbs OCD =
Artesia OCD x
Aztec OCD

Other Dwain Woody
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
: ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT !
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6564
Order No. R=6075

APPLICATION OF HERNDON OIL & GAS CO.
FOR AN UNORTHODOX OIL WELL LOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at $ a.m. Oon June 13 and
July 25, 1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel
S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of August, 1979, the Division
Director, having consiﬁered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDSt

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has juriadiction of this cause and the
N subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Herndon 0il & Gas Co., seeks
approval for the unorthodox oil well location of its O. A.
Woody Well No. 1 to be drilled at a point 2310 feet from the
North line and 330 feet from the West line of Section 35, Town=-
ship 16 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, to test the Devonian
formation, Knowles-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

B e o

(3) That the W/2 NW/4 of said Sectiorn 35 is to be dedi-
cated to the well.

; (4) That said unorthodox location will enable the applicant |
|to drill the subject well outside the perimeter of a circular §
1sprinklexr system with which the landowner irrigates the NW/4 of |
Section 35, and the landowner has wajved objection to said
location,




O—

i

I -2-
Case No. 6564

Order No., R=6075

{5) That the offset operator has waived objection to the
proposed unorthodox location provided certain conditions are
met and certain limitations placed on production from the
proposed well, '

{6) That approval of the subject application will pro-~
tect the interests of the landowner, will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the
oil and gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss
caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmen-
tation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number
of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correl-
ative rights,

IT IS THEREFCRE ORDERED:?@

(1) That an unorthodox o0il well location for the Devonian
formation is hereby approved for the Herndon 0il & Gas Co. O.
A. Woody Well No. 1 to be drilled at a point 2310 feet from the
North line and 330 feet from the West line of Section 35, Town-
ship 16 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Knowles-Devonian Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico.

{2) That the W/2 NW/4 of said Section 35 shall be dedi-
cated to the above-described well,

(3) That if said well is to be completed as a producer,
the operator shall conduct a directional survey of said well
after reaching total depth and shall cause a copy of said
survey to be filed with Amerada Hess Corporation, Seminole,
Texas, and with the Santa Fe office of the 0il Conservation
Division.

. (4) That should said well be completed as a producer,
it shall be subject to top unit allowable for the Knowles-
Devonian Pool, or to a production limitation of 100 barrels
of o0il per day plus 50 percent of its initial potential greater

than 100 barrels of oil pexr dav, whichcver iz less.

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orxrders as the Division may deem necessary.
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Case No, 6564
Order No, R=-6075

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
above, designated.

STATE OF NLEW MEXICO
" oYL CONSERVATI??;?IVISION

L

JOE D. RAMEY ///
é///Director

SEAL

fa/

herein~
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
13 June 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN TRE MATTER OF:

Application of Herndon 0il & Gas Co.
for an unorthodox oil well location,
Lea County, New Mexico.
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Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il
Division:

Conservation
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Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Legal Counsel for the Division

State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe,

For the Applicant:

220 Otero Street
Santa Fe,

SOMNER S. KOCH, Esq.
WHITE, KOCH, KELLY & MCCARTHY

New Mexico 87503
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1 MR. NUTTER: We'll continue at this time
{
|
2 { and call now Case Number 6564.
3 MR, PADILLA: Application of Herndon 0il

4 and Gas Company for an unorthodox well location in Lea

5 County, New Mexico.

6 MR. KOCH: My name is Sumner S. Koch, with
7 the firm of White, Koch, Kelly & McCarthy, Santa Fe, New

8 Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant.

9 MR. NUTTER: Call for other appearances
= :d -
gg;g 10 in this case.
[ - 3] E‘
gég% n MR, WOODY: 1I'm Dwain Woody and I pre-
E- B
-l -4 . .
~ ;Si; 12 sently farm the area that the application is on.
n m_
5335 13 : And how d 11
SERE MR. NUTTER: And how do you spe your
<& :d
[ 3 .
u name, Mr, Woody? Dw.ain Woody?
15 MR. WOODY: D-W-A-I-N W-0-0-D-Y.
18 MR. NUTTER: Thank you.
- : v MR. NUTTER: Go ahead, Mr. Koch.
) 18 MR. KOCH: I'd like to present two wit-
19 . !
nesses. Mr. DeMarco,. Mr. Buck.
I N 20
o
e 21 .
(Witnesses sworn.)
'l 22 |
23
‘l MICHAEL DeMARCO
24 _ X :
] being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
25

k his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
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1
|
2 DIRECT EXAMINATION
3 BY MR. KOCH:
4 0. Mr. DeMarco, will vou please state your full
] name, address, and occupation?
6 - A, Michael J. DeMarco, D-E-M-A-R~C-0. I'm a
7 consulting engineer in Midland, Texas.
8 0. And how long have you been a consulting
9 engineer?
ggig 10 A Been on my own for the last two months.
Q9o ~=%
: [ Ry
i g::é M | I've been ~- I've worked in the State of New Mexico, New
; =3
i [ v
T &‘gé'_g 12 | Mexico and Texas, for the past eighteen years.
Y BEag
o [
EE‘E- 13 I have appeared before the Conservation
<§:§
Gﬂog

L Commission several times in the past.
15 0 And when you previously appeared, did you

g 16 qualify as an expert witness?

g 17 A Yes, sir, I did.
: 8 MR. KOCH: Does the Examiner wish any more
19 identification of Mr., -~
¥ 20 MR. NUTTER: No. The witness is qualified.
£
2 13 (Mr. Koch continuing.) Mr. DeMarco, I
- |
2 | hand you what has been marked as Exhibit One. Would you
23, identify that, please?
!
24 - . .
g A, Exhibit One is the location plat that was
25

sent to the Commission reguesting application for this
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1| hearing for unorthodox location for Herndon 0il and Gas WNo.
]
2 1 Woody Well. The location is 1980 from the north line and

3 660 from the west line, Section 35, Township 16 South, Range

4 38 East.

5 The location plat shows the existence of
6 | wells previously drilled and completed in the Knowles-
g 7 Devonian Pool. There are six wells that are abandoned now,

T
-]

one producing well, the Amerada Hamilton A No. 2, and one

9 salt water disposal well, the Amerada Axvig No. 1. A-X-V-I-G,

€S, . . . Tps
gg;; 10 0. Now, continuing with the exhibits, I'11l
- J] E:
gécé 1 | show you what is marked as Exhibit Two.
e e
- a8 3:
Larlr 4
:t‘g_gi 12 a Exhibit Two is a structure map contoured on
'/ ;Qﬂ.'
> 1% 13 ; i '
:jghg top of the Devonian. It shows the proposed location and it
<« '
nYs
o= " also shows the original oil-water contact for the Knowles-
) 15 .
Devonian Pool.
’*f 16 This well will be approximately 200 feet
N v above the original oil-water contact.
18 0 I show you what is marked Exhibit Three.
19 . . R
Would you please identify that for the Examiner?
et B 20 o . .
;* A Exhibit Three is a plat showing the deter-
% .
o LT .
T 21
*x mination of the oil-water contact based on drill stem test
. 2 ‘
’ data in the -- in all the wells that were drilled the --
23 |
: ! the wells that were drill stem tested.
’ 24 _ _
i The discovery well was the Hamilton No. 1
2%

i in Section 35 and they -~ that well tested water-free tc a
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8921, and they picked up water on drill stem test from a
-8921 to a -8949, and this ascertained the original oil-
water contact. The rest of the wells, just to note, were
drill stem test data indicate water~free down to that point

0. And would you please identify what is
marked Exhibit Four?

2, Exhibit Four is an Isocum map that's been
prepared for the Knowles-Devonian Field, showing that the
recoveries from existing wells, the wells are now plugged
out, were from 264,000 barrels to over 1,200,000 barrels in
the existing salt water disposal well.

This shows that the location could have a
possible 700,000 barrels of recoverable reserves. By
volumetric calculations énd utilizing data where I feel
the existing oil-water contact may be, based on the perfor-
mance of the Amerada 2-A, which still can show approximately
430,000 barrels of recoverable oil from this location.

The average for all seven wells that pro-
duced is 642,000 barrels.

Q Were these exhibits prepared by you or
under your supervision, or have they been reviewed by you?

A They —-- I prepared Exuibit Nwaer One and .
or I supervised the preparation of Exhibit Number One, and
the rest of the exhibits were prepared by a consulting

geologist in Midland, Texas, and I have reviewed the data
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1 to ascertain that -- that the tops as picked by him were

2 correct; also the scout data was correct, and that's a matter
3 | of public record; and also the next exhibit we're going to

4 show you, we checked the logs and it was obtained from scout
5 | services.

6 Q All right, referring to the next exhibit,

7 | Exhibit Number Five, would you identify that exhibit?

8 A Exhibit Number Five is a west/east cross

9 | section going from the Amerada ~Rose 1-A, which was a dry

g§§§ 10 [ hole, it was outside the limits of the field, through the
§§§‘§ 1 Hamilton 2—{\, which is the existing producing well, through
o 5§§§ 12 the location, to the Amerada Hamilton No. 1, the discovery
C E 3 3
? Eg% 13 well, and up to the Amerada " Rose No. 1.
. ; g‘ﬁ’g " And this shows the relative position of the
; 15 top of the Devonian section in the wells. We also have in-
.: B é 16 cluded in there the drill stem test data, where available,
N 7 | and this confirms the data that was shown on Exhibit Three.
1’ Alsc, you'll note on this exhibit that the
e, b well, the top of the Devonian projected for this particular
{; 20 | well will be approximately 200 feet above the original oil-
. 21' water contact. Tt will be between 75 and 100 feet above
22} the existing oil-water contact in the Hamilton No. 1-A.
235’ Excuse me, 2-A.
"

i ol Bid you have occasion, Mr. DeMarco, to get

I in touch with the Amerada Hess Corperation concerning your
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1| application?

2 A Yes, sir. I contacted -- I sent them a
3 | copy of our application and I visited with them over the
4 | phone about this location, and concerning the unorthodox

.~

5 location and where it would be, and I wrote them a letter

6 and requested they, a waiver letter from them, and they have
7 written to the Conservation Commission and sent it to me,

8 | and I would like to introduce that now.

9 MR. KOCH: We'd like to tender that letter,
s .
o s 10 § Mr. Examiner.
Q8:s
- [
Z ook 1 MR. NUTTER: Is this an exhibit or just a
g3t
B §§_§E 12 part of the record?
. wmg
N > 9 gh 13 ' . N
:=E~§ MR. KOCH: It's addressed to the Commission.
8g° 14
MR. NUTTER: Okay.
S 15 MR. KOCH: And I didn't‘tbink it would be
: ¥ f best to mark it as an exhibit.
' 17 MR. NUTTER: I'll mark it received at the
. 18 hearing.
19

MR. KOCH: We move the admission of Exhibits

- One through Five, Mr. Examiner.

2 . -
! MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits. One
22 "I N 1. T3 17 W Avas 4+~ A A
- thirough Five will bc admitted in evidence

23 s

. ! 0. Mr, DeMarco, based upon the exhibits and

24 | : .

i your review and study of them, what factors, further factors

25

were considered and what was your conclusion as to the de-
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1 sireability of a nonstandard location?

A Well, we believe that a nonstandard location

3 is required to recover existing reserves that have not been

4 drained by the existing 80-acre wells, 80-acre location
5§ | wells, and that if this application were not denied, then

6 these reserves would be iost and of course the revenues to

7 the State, as well as to the individuals, would -- would be
8 lost.
9 ' o] And what is the purpose, then, of the non-
ggga i0 standard location, then? Wihy is it located where it is as
! gg;% n opposed to some other nonstandard location?
: e
SR §§§§ 12 A Well, the reason for the nonstandard loca-
I @,
{ ;gs% 13 tion, obviously, 1is to -~ to get a commercial well inside
a8% W | of the existing oil-water contact.
N g 16 0. And -~
g 18 A At a standard location we would not -- we
i
;;; | 17 would be on top of a well that's already -- the Amerada --
o § 18 the Amerada ° Rose ‘7€ll, which produced 264,000 barrels and
” it watered out, definitely, and we need -- we need at least
o 2 100 feet above the existing oil-water contact to make a com~
2z mercial well.
- = 0. And your review would indicate that you
would prcbably fall within the 100-foot limitation you just
| |
2 | mentioned? %
h 2 Yes, sir, 75 to 100 feet, yes, sir. |
|
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MR. KOCH: I have no further questions of

this witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, NUTTER:

Q Mr. Woody; first of all, I notice on Exhibit

Number --
MR. KOCH: Excuse me, Mr. Examiner, this
is Mr. DeMarco.
0. Oh, Mr. DeMarco, I'm sorry.
MR. KOCH: Yes, sir.

0. Mr. DeMarco, I notice on Exhibit Number

Two and Four, that immediately south of the location there's

a little black blurb there. What does that represent or

is that just a --

2, That was just an error in the Xeroxing.
0. Oh, I see, okay.
A I think the original -- Herndon originally

had had a location staked at something like 330 off the

line.
) And then he just blctted it out --
A Blotted it ouc, yes, sir.
S
0. --— so that little mark means nothing?
A, Yes, sir, it's nothing. It's just --
0 Okay. Now, the original well that was




1020Plazs Blanca (506) 4712462
Santa Fe, New Mexico £7501

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

(At e
g e

10

"

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

22

23

24

25

Page

the tract was the Amerada Rose No. 1, apparently, is that’
right?

A Yes, sir.

0. And I notice on Exhipbits Number Two and
Four that the lease is shown as being as an Amerada Rose
Lease, with the name Herndon 0Oil and Gas penned in there,
but on Exhibit Number One, this is apparently a different
space plat, and it shows that Herndon 0il and Gas Company
is the lessee and A. L. Woody is the lessor.

A Yes, sir, that's the way that the current --
the current ownership is shown on the county maps, and the
0ld base maps that were used had the Amerada -- Herndon

definitely has the leases.

0 Well, who did Amerada have a lease from?
A Rose people, I guess.
0. And does Herndon have an o0il and gas lease

from A. L. Woody?
A I'11l have to defer to Mr. Buck on that.
Yes, I believe so.
Q And is A, L. Woody the minerals owner here?
MR, XQCH: VYour Honor -~ Mr. Examiner, I
think probably at this point Mr. Buck would be best qualified
to answer the Examiner's qguestions.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, why don't we keep Mr.

DeMarco on the stand and proceed with your examination of
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1 i Mr. Buck if you'll put on some direct, did you?
|
2 MR. KOCH: Just some identification.
3 MR. NUTTER: Okay, I think I'm a little
4 | concerned here with ownership and so forth.
5 MR. KOCH: I see. Does the Examiner have
i 6 any more questions of Mr. DeMarco?
3 ' 7 MR, NUTTER: Yes. I want to keep him there.
| . .
H 8 I might have some more gquestions.
9
[ 3__‘
gg,;; 10 CLEC EUGENE BUCK, JR.
;m E? i
g‘g:% n being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
o -
. gggg 12 4 nis oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
-
19
zef;, ®
_l;ﬂls
383
°= " DIRECT EXAMINATION
S | BY MR. KOCH:
s : 16 0. Mr. Buck, would you please state your name,
N 17 address, and occupation?
18 A Cleo, C~-L-E-0O, Eugene Buck, Junior. I'm in
> & 19 Tulsa, Oklahoma with Herndon 0il and Gas.
.[':
B 20 .
ir: I'm the Manager of the Southwest Region for
‘ 2 |
L { them.
22 ; '
The name of our company was Herndon Drilling
23 .
i Company about a year ago, and then we recently changed it
' over to Herndon Oil and GCas.
25 |

| : I'd better give you a little more of my
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1 background. I was with Exxon for ten years down here and
[l
t
2 | drilled probably a thousand wells in the New Mexico and West
3 Texas area, and I was also with Tenneco for about eight and
4 a half years and then I moved to Tulsa with Apache Corpor-
5 ation and then changed over the Herndon 0il and Gas.
6 MR. NUTTER: What were the major positions
7 you held with Tenneco, Hdumble, and Apache?
8 A Okay, when I was with Tenneco I was Senior
9 Geological Engineer for the Anadarko Basin and the Permian
of . . . . :
s%;: 10 Basin, and with Exxon I was both in exploration and pro-
el BT 1 \ . as .
gggg duction and driliing wells all over New Mexico and West
5 ?: 12
. <8 Texas.
-~ 33
»e3% 13 . . logist
-‘323 MR. HNHUTTER: Are you a geologist or an
a8 "
- engineer?
15 . .
A That's right, I'm a geologist.
16 MR. NUTTER: 1 see, okay.
. 7 A And I've been both an exploration geologist
18 . .
and a production geologist.
19
3 . MR. NUTTER: Would you proceed then, Mr.
. 20
2 Koch?
-
- 21 1 0 Wounld yvou pleage descrihe what vou know
-
22 . . . .
i about the ownership of the property in question.
i
23 |
} A Okay. Mr. Whitten bought the leases when
24 _
¢+ they became available and Amerada had had them previously,
2% |

and when their Amerada Rose Well depleted, went to water,
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they dropped the lease and Mr. Whitten went in there and
bought the leases.
And then we bought the leases from Mr.
Whitten.
MR. NUTTER: And who is the lessor?
A I haven't locked at that portion of it.r
I've got the leases back in Tulsa but I was under the impres-
sion that it was Rose.
MR. KOCH: Well, the ownership map will
show us, wouldn't it?
'
A, But it may be Mr. Woody. I'm not certain,
but we do have a lease.
MR. NULPER: You've got the lease secong-
hand, though, from Whitten.
A That's right.
MR, NUTTER: Okay.
Now, Mr. DeMarco.
MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: 1Is there any other location
on this Herndon lease hexe which you could drill which would
be likely to encounter a position on the structure that
would be above the water-oil contact?
MR. DeMARCO: Yeah, 330 off the line. That
would be much more preferable; 330 by 330.

MR. NUTTER: That would be closexr down into
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o 14 the corner but --
2 E MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir.
3 MR. NUTTER: -- it would still be oén this
4 same 40-acre tract.
5 MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir. That would be much
€ | more preferable but it wouldn't be a -- wouldn't have the

7 semblance of an orthodox location at an unorthodox location.
8 MR. NUTTER: Now, the reason that .this is

9 unorthodox is because the old Knowles Pool rules required

'E"gs 10 that locations be in the northwest guarter or the southeast
Q9 L
[T
5553 1§ quarter of the 160.
F—:sg
. gggé 12 MR. DeMARCO: VYes, sir. But a point I
. o A
N ~ - . . .
5.‘%53 B3 would like to make, if I might here, the discovery well was . 1
<k=
uYs .
o= " drilled at an unorthodox location.
15 MR. NUTTER: Well, it was drilled pridr to
18 any pool rules being established.
. 7 MR. DeMARCO: And there also has been --
) 18 Amerada has drilled the Hamilton 2-A Well at an unorthodox
b location, but it was all done by hearing, there was no
- . 2 administrative. So the precedent has been set.
=z
o
= 2 MR. NUTTER: Uh-huh. Well, apparently the
22 | . . .
g i 1-A was drilled first on the Hamilton lease.
2 |
\ % MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir, and it was dry.
’ 2 |
! MR. NUTTER: And was a dry hole.
25 | - _
I MR. DeMARCO: Xt was dry.
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1 MR. NUTTER: So they moved over to the east
2 [ and drilled the 2-A,
3 MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir.
4 MR. NUTTER: Now, is there any productive
5 | well in the pool at the present time?
6 MR. DeMARCO: The Hamilton 2-A. It's still

7 producing approximately 50 barrels of oil a day and 325

8 | barrels of water.a day.

9 MR. NUTTER: Let's see, I want to write
ofs. .
s% 33 10 | that down. 250 barrels of oil per day?
@§zss
g'g‘g% n MR. DeMARCO: No, 50 barrels of oil per
= At
< E 8 12 -
- ;255 day .
w8y
> 3% 13 i
jgmi MR. NUTTER: 50 barrels of oil per day.
gc 3
Ay
¢= “ MR, DeMARCO: And about 325 barrels of
s water per day. That data is about four months out of hand,
- 16 you know, but that was the last data that I had.
o v MR. NUTTER: And everything else has been
18
plugged down.
: 9 . .
% o ! MR. DeMARCO: VYes,; sir, everything else has
L 20 . g, 3
¥ been plugged. Well, the disposal wells, that Axvig, just
L :
;. 21
.- d to the south of the Hamilton 2-A, that Axvig No. 1.
22
MR. NUTTER: Now, on one of your exhibits,
23 |
l [ think it was on your cumulative production, showed the
24
i salt water disposal well with a figure of 1,240,000 barrels.
|
2%

L MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir.
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- 1 MR. NUTTER: Is that production or is that
2i salt water that's been disposed?
3 MR. DeMARCO: No, sir, that's production;
4 that's oil produced.
5 MR. NUTTER:. That's the best producer in

P the field, then?

MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir. Of course, if

7
8 you'll refer back to the -- if you'll refer back to the
° structure map, it also was the highest well, highest pro-
E & E;. 10 ducer.
9§zt
:=Zg 1 MR. NUTTER: Well, actually it appears that
r-3.)
Ogs:
Eg 2 12 some of the best locations in the pool would be in the west
R iLr
:;ééi 13 half of the southwest quarter of Section 35, and there's
S ENE
o = 2 . .
abﬁgs 14 never been a well drilled in there.
15 MR. DeMARCO: Well, we've attempted --
L 16 that's Amerada's and we've attempted to farm that in, sir,
- 17 yes, but --
: 18 MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions
19 of the witnesses? Mr. Woody, did you have any questions?
RS 20 MR. WOODY: I do not have, not at this
5 gt
s 21 point, no.
> |
i 22 | MR. NUTTER: The witnesses mav be excused.
23 J Mr. Woody?
j
24
% |




1 STATEMENT BY MR. WOODY:
\
!
l
2 MR. WOODY: I have some material here that
3 I want to pass out.
4 MR. NUTTER: We'd like to have your state-
5 ment under oath, Mr. Woody, if you'll stand and be sworn,
6 | please.
7
8 (Mr. Woody sworn.)
9
o5s. 10 . .
Sg;; MR. WOODY: Mr. Examiner, my name is
m§ e
gé’:‘g n Dwain Woody. I reside and operate the farm that Herndon
5 :i 12 : ,
- ;§iz 0il and Gas Company proposes to drill on.
n »
> 8 5'7 13 i
:ggﬁé I have prepared an opening statement here,
<3
nYs
¢ = " I, Dwain Woody, General Manager of A. 0. Woody's agriculture
) 1 land holdings in Lea County, New Mexico, commonly known and
e 16 henceforth referred to as Woody Acres, have prepared the
‘ 7 following information for the New Mexico 0il Conservation
A 18 Commission to consider before granting Herndon 0il and Gas
19 . . .
Company authority to drill and develop their 0. A. Woody
) ¥ 20 Well No. 1.
¥ N 21 . . .
ol A brief history, Woody Acres is composed
- 2 |
v g of 1500 acres. It is located approximately twelve miles
23 |
i north of Hobbs, New Mexico, on State Highway Number 132.
2 N _
i Its principal crops are alfalfa, cotton,
2%

v small grains, and caittle. It has been a family-owned farm
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since 1949,

Presently I derive all of my income from
this farm. I receive a small salary plus a percentage of
the crops, so you might say that I'm a sharecropper here
today.

MR. NUTTER: Well, we always feel sorry for
sharecroppers. |

MR. WOODY: If you'll turn the first page
over, Exhibit A. Exhibit A is an aerial photograph of the
east half of Woody Acres. The circles at the bottom of
this map,iif you're following me, is the top half of Section
35, Township 16 South, Range 38 East. The dotted lines that
you see is the outside circumference of a circular water
irrigation system that I presently have in this area.

If you will look at the brochure I have
given you here, Mr. Examiner, and thvmb through the first
few pages, it gives you an idea of the type of machine that
I presently have there.

T araw your attention to page 18. You'll
see in red under Model 4271, I have circled the length of
this system as 1296 feet. I have crossed out 7, where it
has for drive units for quarter section, and pencilled in
8, which is the machine that I have.

Coming on down, I have put a check by 8.67

feet, which is the crgpclearance of this machine. Uow,
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presently, Mr. Examiner, that is the clearance. I have some
special irrigation nozzles on top of this machine and these
nozzles were developed in California by a spraying company,
whare they sprayed citrus groves next to vegetable fields
where they had to have absolue zero drip. These are gxperi~
mental and if they do not pattern correctiy, in other words,
if it streaks across, well then I'll have to go to another
type of nozzle.

MR, NUTTER: Now, what does crop clearance
mean, Mr. Woody?

MR, WOODY: That would be from ground level
to the -~ to the lowest point of that machine.

MR. NUTTER: That's the amount of clearance
it's got to have to make its circular path .around the field.
MR. WOODY: That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: Except where the wheels are.

MR. WOODY: That's correct, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

MR. WOODY: If these nozzles do not work
out, then I will have to put drops on, and what drops is,
is thev come off of the main line, come down and spray out.
My clearance at that time would be five feet.

I hope that these nozzles work because I do

grow corn for ensilage. I feed cattle. And in five foot

clearance I could not grow any corn, sSo ~- oOkKay.
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Now, can 1 draw your attention to page 14 of

2 | this. This is a picture of a base on this pivot. It is
3 | the area from which you tow it.
4 Now prescntly one system services 160 acres,

5 | or both quarter sections there. This machine is towable

6 | only by this base. They do have some machines that you can
7 | tow forward or reverse. This particular machine only tows

8 in reverse.

i 9 Now, getting back to the aerial photograph,
Q%sg 10 | you'll notice in the east circle I have penciled in 130
Q% ~&
[ -y
g:;‘% M | acres. This is the amount of land that is available to
xS0
o8 Bta
] <& 12 | water in that particular circle.
& 2“‘\ §.=z
' ! .;aﬁ;
a sth
g‘,{'éi B In the west circle I have penciled in 96.08
E
2 ;
: nYs . . . . . ‘ . .
. 9= ¥ | acres, which is the available land for irrigation in this.
‘ L B ¥ - you'll note up in the top lefthand corner there is an
B 16 obstruction there, which is my feed lots. I believe the
. 17 photograph detects the shades and the different lots that
18 I have. I have five lots there, which has a feed lot capa-
PR 1 city of about 10,000 head at one time. We presently don't
< 20 .
«q have enough money to but that many in there but --
v > 21 | MR, NIOTTER: Nobody has enough money to buy
2
22 | 5000 or 10,000 head these days.
i
23 l MR. WOODY: If you'll note in this brochure
i !
24 : : : . . !
. again, on the front of it, you'll see that this machine is !
25 ' . . . . Ly {
. flexible, but it is only flexible in the up and down p051tlon.%
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It will not flex sideways, in other words.

If we can imagine these circles as a clock
and the top being 12:00 o'clock; ninety degrees to the right,
or to the east, would be 3:00 o'clock; 180, or due south,
would be 6:00; 270, or 9:00 o'clock, would be due west; in
order to get this system from the east circle to the west
circle, I have got to position it into a 3:00 o'clock posi-
tion on the east circle, tow it straight across. In order
to get the machine back I've got to position it into the
9:00 o'clock position in the west circle and tow it straight
across.

Now as you see, I already have an obstruc-
tion to the north and the dot with proposed well written
inside of it is the approximate location of Herndon's, so
you can see, I cannot -- I have ~-- I'm obstructed right
there, both places.

All right, let's see. We'll go to Exhibit
B. Exhibit B, B-1, and B-2 consist of soil maps, good crop
management practices, and establishing crop production foxr
various soils.

We'll turn the page to Exhibit B-1 and I
have penciled in yellow there outlining in yellow estimated
yields. |

Estimated average yields per acre of prin-

cipal crops on irrigated and non-irrigated soils are shown
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|
|
1 ; in Table Two and Table Three. These are estimates of yields
2 | that can be expected over a number of years. These estimates
3 | are based on information from research and interviews with
4 farmers who keep annual records and from others who have
5 knowledge of the soil, crops, and yields in Lea County.
6 | The following are factors in moderately
7 high level management. Listed are several there; some of
i 8 them have to do with correct amounts of fertilizer, correct

9 seeds, control of insects, plant diseases, and things of

Es. .
gg 33 10 | this nature.
-] E:
gégg 1 I draw your attention to number six. Appli-
- oex
s . . . o e .
— ;555 12 cation of irrigation water by means of a planned irrigation
; ~nsg
‘ > 8 j: 13 . . . . :
:=§~§ system .in amounts and in the times that are in accord with
a8 1
. the needs of the crop.
) 18 At the bottom of this you will see vields
(T 99
16 higher than those given are not uncommon and can be obtained
. 17 in favorable seasons under high level management. Yields
18 may change in the future as new crop varieties are developed
. = 9 to tolerate the diseases, insects, and dry conditions common
- 20 .
¥ oz to this area.
-
’ 21 . . .
= i MR. NUTTER: What is this a reprint from,
-
2
i Mr. Woody?
23 |

MR, WOODY: It is a reprint from the soil
i survey of Lea County, New Mexico, issued in January, 1974,

éj a copy of which I have in this hearing today.
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- 1
MR. NUTTER: And who was that put out by?
:
2| MR. WOODY: United States Department of

3 Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service.
4 MR. NUTTER: Okay. Is there a reference
5 number in that, just for the record? A Library of Congress

6 number or anything?

7 MR. WOODY: I don't know right now. Thexe

8 probably is.

9 MR. NUTTER: Okay, there's no Library of
g§§§ 10 | Congress number, but it has been identified, I think, issued
g;;é 1" January, 1974.
-~ 5252 12 MR. WOODY: If you will turn your map over,
Egsg 13 Exhibit B is the soils map of the area that we are concerned
%55 " with. If you'll note I have drawn in the circles in the
‘ 15 same section. If I identify the section you can still see
6 | the photograph of my feed lots in the top lefthand corner.
. 17 Looking at this soils map, Mr. Examiner,
‘ 18 you'll see the symbols pH, LA, MA, and I direct your atten-
) 13 tion to the symbols in the west circle.
- éf 20 The predominant type of soil has the symbol
B 21 pH, if you will note there. Coming over to Exhibit B-2,
‘ 22 which is on your left over there, sir, you will see a note
. 23!; at the top it's Table Two, Estimated Average Acre Yields of
4 i
24 |

principal crops grown on irrigated soil on a moderately high

[ !
i level of management. Only soils that are suitable for genera]
' l
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used for growing crops on irrigation are listed. If you will
come down to the symbol pH, you Wwill see there is Portales
loam, zero to one percent slope, coming across it's estimated
lint pounds of cotton production is 1000 pounds per acre.

Its estimated production of alfalfa is seven tons. Its
estimated production of grain sorghum is 5000 pounds; feed
scrghum is listed in tons, which wculd be ensilage in this
case, 30 tons; barley 75.

Now, I do not have a Xeroxed copy of Table
Three, but Table Three depicts the same type of soil if grown
under non-irrigated circumstances. You will note that crops
estimated average yield per acre of principal crops grown
on nen-irrigated soil under moderately high level of manage-
ment.

You will note the same symbols only has an
estimated yield of 180 acres —-- 180 pounds of cotton per acre
and only 1300 pounds of grain sorghum.

MR.NUTTER: 1300 pcunds?

MR. WOODY: Yes. You'll also note --

MR. NUTTER: Now how much cotton again?

MR. WOODY: 180 pounds. This is the same
soil under dry land conditions.

You will also note that alfalfa is not even
listed, alfalfa being a crop that's not suitable for dry

land conditions.




Okay, now then, we'll go back to my samples

2 | that I have put in in Exhibit B. I think I have already

3 | explained the first one to you.

4 The second one will be the economic example.
It would be the seven tons of alfalfa that we have pointed
out that this particular type soil has an estimafed yield of.
7} Now at $75.00 per ton, and $75.00, I get this figure -- I

8 | subscribe to this alfalfa market news put out by the New

9 | Mexico State University.

‘2—4 . » .
gg;; 10 If you will note, Mr. Examiner, as of Friday,
umE:

5553 M | June 1st, 1979, in Lea County top gquality hay is selling for
P £ 23
JE 3 12
N < $72.50 to $75.00.
~ §Fii |
o >'°§" 13
jg,‘g MR. NUTTER: $72,50 to $75.007?
382 % .
N MR. WOODY: Yes, sair.
<@ 15 Now this is summer delivery of this alfalfa
> 16 hay. If we go to the barn with it, in the wintertime we can
T hd expect considerably more than that. This last winter we got
18 $100.00 a ton.
) 19 . s . ‘
e g But for the sake of simplicity I have used i
. 20 : :
el © the figure $75.00 per ton times seven tons equals $525.00
" 21
”- pexr acre. I have multiplied the $525.00 per acre by the 96.08]
22
acres and I have a gross of $50,442.00 a year.
23 X
. ! Now I have not put any fiqgures on the 130
24
i acres to the east. If for some reason I had this machine
25 :« . :
| down, or over in the west circle and I got it tied up to where|

- i
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1] I couldn't get it back to the east circle, if I had crops

2 | growing in that area, then they would suffer. I have no

3 | economic figure on that, but that would be a case that I hope
4 that would never happen, but certainly there -- if it did

5 happen, you can see I would have the same situation in both

6 | circles, maybe not to this extent.

7 Okay. Coming to my conclusion, Mr. Examiner,
8 it is not the intent of Woody Acres to ask the 0il Conserva-

9 tion Division to deny Herndon Oil and Gas Company authority

ggig 10 i to develop their lease; however, due to the potential econ-
@dss
g§§~§ n omical losses Woody Acres would incur, we ask that the Divi-
'_:3:
-8 . L. . . . . . .
~~ ;Eié 12 sion place limitations and stipulations in this authority,
: w Ky
et > O Sk .
jé‘éi 13 if grantegd.
e« 2
BwYs=
o= b Some suggestions are as follows:
15 Number one, locate drilling unit outside
16 the center pivot irrigation system circle and directionally
o 17 drill it. If well is drilled in center of Unit E, drill and
18 complete during non-cropping season, which is September 3lst
19 to March 1lst. In the event the well is a producer, all de-
20 . _
% vices used to pump and process oil or gas should be sub-
¥
3 21 . . . . . .
terranean with ‘holding tanks placed outside irrigation system
z 22 | [
| circle.
23 .
; B, well to be located at such a point as
i
24
" to allow free passage of irrigation sprinkler system. In b
25?5 .
i,  other words, between the towers. The towers on this system
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h 1 % the first five are 147 feet apart. The second two are 185
2 ? feet apart.
3 MR. NUTTER: Now just a minute here.
4 MR. WOODY: Okay.
5 MR. MUTTER: The first five are 147 feet
8 apart. Now that's starting from the center pivot.
? MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.
8 MR. NUTTER: So every 147 feet you have
9 another tower.
ofss 10 MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.
98t
ggég n MR. NUTTER: And that's where the wheels
- sx
- ggé% 12 are.
;gég 13 MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.
- CLE " MR. NUTTER: Okay. So the first five are
15 147 feet apart, then the next two?
. 16 MR. WOODY: Are 185 feet.
v 7 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
18 MR. WOODY: The last tower is 170 feet.
:,- % 19 MR. NUTTER: And then you're out to the
1’; 20 end of the wheole thing. |
7- 2 MR. WOODY: I have a 16-foot overhang. 2all
2 | that should add up to 1296.
f
= MR. NUTTER: That 16-foot overhand, is at |
" | |
" the end of the contraption. &
% MR. WOODY: Yes, sir. It has a gun on the |
|
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1 end that extends on out another, oh, 40 or 50 feet, depending
2 Y on the wind velocity and direction.
3 MR, NUTTER: Go ahead.

4 MR. WOQDY: Voody Acres favors this number

5 one suggestion that we have put up here.
6 , Some of the arguments that we would have,
7 if it was outside the circle, then both parties would have

8 free access. In other words, if my machine happened to be

9 across that access road, why they probably -- at the time
c:gE; 10 they came out there to service that well, they'd probably
s %Yo
g oS
oSS . .
2533 " have to walk in there because I'm putting out 3-1/2 inches
O%3s
-z St
k5t 12 | of water per acre.
N 3 ] =
3 ﬂ.:' _
2}@33 13 another arqument would be if the workover
- N
4(525
“oz 4 ! unit happened to be present during the growing season and
-0 15 they were over the well two or three weeks, and I happened
A4 16 to have my irrigation system in this west circle, then you
.‘: 17 can see I would have it tied up down there. I wouldn't be
< 18 able to walk it around into the 9:00 o'clock position and
19 get it back.
i ¥ 20 Going back to the aerial photograph, I
,11
R JR]
or = 21 have in the lower lefthand coynexr, I prcscntly Irave a tenant
F 22 ! residence in *that area. The ideal situation, I believe,
]
‘ 23;{ would be to locate the well outside the -- the lower right
24 | part, part of the circle.
25

i} MR. NUTTER: Where is the residence?
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MR. WOODY: well, it doesn't show up very “
good in this, it's right in the cornerx there. 1 believe you
can see —~ well, it's not very plain.

MR. NUTTER:

ner of that A0-acre tract?

MR. WOODY:

MR. NUTTER:

a shadow on it, is

MR. WOODY:

MR. NUTTER:

northeast of it; just nor

it looks like.

MR, WOODY:

old location. There's al
except right in that pit,

the open pit days and —~

that the house?

In the extreme southeast cor-

That's correct.

Little white dot there with

Let's see.
Thexe's another house just

thwest of it inside the circle,

No, that's Amerada Hess' old -

afalfa hay growing all in that area

you know. That was put in during

MR. NUTTER: what's this right here?
MR. WOODY: Tt's -- it's a picture of an
ol@ -- of a tank that they had.
MR. NUTTER: aAnd where's the house? !
MR. WOODY: The house 1S in this area right
here. .
MR. NUTTER: oh, it's down here. K

MR. WOODY:

would be the ideal area.

Yes, Sir. As 1 stated, this

I
B e




Page 31

L MR. NUTTER: And what are these little
2 | curlicue lines coming north and south?
3 MR. WOODY: The curlicue lines coming north

4 and south are a present willrow system that I have in there.

5 I use it to supplement the -- the big machine. I can water
6 the corners with it, and I do; I sometimes overlap watering
7 in order to get some more of the corner.

8 If you will note the circles, and the east

9 circle here is a full circle, it's 130 acres, and there's

QEEE W ! 160 acres of land in that area. In other words, when you
(o - 2L ’
[ R Tty
z::% n have one of these machines you lose 30 acres, so I have gone
Oz3s
-x ::
P igii 12 } in and -~ with these other systems. These other systems I
A ;uﬂo’
& . . .
§§§§ 1B | have there, their clearance is about, oh, 2-1/2 feet.
13
<=2
wis .
°= " MR. NUTTER: Do they move or do you just
"
15 lay them down?
16 MR. WOODY: No, sir, they move. You have
17 to disconnect your pipe, or your hose at the end, let the
. 18 system drain, and go out there and move it. They move ap-
¥ oL, 19 proximately, oh, 120 feet. It has a motor in the center of
A
- 20 it, a drive unit, that runs hydraulics in the whole thing.
-
21 MR. NUTTER: And it just moves laterally?
i
22 MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.
E
23 MR. NUTTER: Back and forth?
24

g MR. WOODY: Uh-huh, yves, sir, sometimes in

i, a high wind they move when you don't want them to move.
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MR. NUTTER: okay

now theseé rotary sprinkle S,

mr. Woody: do they reverse? other words, do the hands on

the clock run forWard and baCKWard also?

MR WOODY : Yes, sir, 1 can run it with
water 1N it, without water in it. 1 can Yun it in revexsei.
1 can run it forward.

MR. NUTTER: go when you move it to the -~

when it over hexre to the west 40, OX the west 160,

you move

jts center ;s at the center of the cixcle put it's pointing

off tO the east-
MR. WOODY ¢ That's correct.
And then 1 presume you yotate
it counterclockwise up to the feed 1ot there.
That's corxrect.

MR. WooDY *

MR. NUTTER: And then it would reverseé and

a circle.

That's correctt

NowW, during normal

what js the \

160-acre rract?

i'm putting \

out 1600 gallons a minute through it. it's 6651gned to give \

me 3-1/2 inches: acre inches of water every cix days-

MR. NUTTER: pvery six days:

——
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- 1 MR. WOODY: YesS. sir.
2 1 MR. MUTTER: Now, how many days 1is it on
3 the tract to get that 3-1/2 inches of water?
4 MR. WOODY: That depends on what crop 1
5 have therxre, sir. If jt's alfalfa hay 1 use the full 3-1/2;

e | it jt's cotton I don't use that much.

1 want to —= 1 want to state that the system

8 probably will be in one area; say, ten days, and then it's
) moved to the other, which would catch it.

MR. NUTTER: For ten days and then back?

ofs-
2§
:‘:":;% 1" MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.
Oz2s
X
;‘3 T MR. NUTTER: So it's =~
N zguz.
> g g8 13 MR, WOODY: Depends if it's in August —
A3 |
q = :
A w8z 14 MR. NUTTER: 1¢'s on and off in ten days: th%n.
" 15 MR. WOODY: yes, sir, in August it would be t-
. 16 the frequency would be considerably more because My plants
s 17 are using -~ utilizing quite a bit more water. This time
18 of year it wouldn't be as frequent.
RO 12 MR. NUTTER: Now where you've got this \
i;;fe 20 proposed well marked on your Exhibit A 18 the 660/660 loca— |
v - 2 tion -~ \
2 | MR. WCODY: Y&S, cir. |
|
23'& MR. NUTTER: ~7 that the applicants have \
!
u l
24 |  requested here today. You heard Mr. DeMarco state that the z
i
2 E ideal jocation, as far as he's concexrned, would be a 330/330\
';:, |
’ \
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™ 1 i location. That would be outside the circle or right on the
2 | edge of the circle, wouladn't it? {
3 MR. WOODY: It would be awfully close. I

4 don't know for sure.

5 MR. NUTTER: It would be down near the
6 little curclicue line irrigation system but it would be down

7 towards the house there.

of the proposals that Mr. Wwoody had on his exhibit Number --

: 8 MR. WOODY: Yes.
‘ 9 MR. NUTTER: Still it wouldn't be on top of
g%gg 10 | the house.
gl‘;;‘% 1" MR. WOODY: I don't know how far away it
Eg;i 12 | would be from it.
~ §ii
3%%% 13 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Buck, has the company
i “’§§ " ~given any consideration to the possibility of a 330 location?
15 , MR. BUCK: We would like to go something
i-;'f" 16 1ike a 330/330 or 330/660, so that wouldn't bother us.
E - v MR. NUTTER: You haven't discussed it as
18 far as getting a waiver from Amerada is concerned to move
~;,-=$? 1 that close.
it: 20 MR. BUCK: No.
’ ) 2i MR. NUTTER They gave you a waiver
zzi as far as a 660/660 is concerned.
B MR. BUCK: Uh-huh.
j |
/ 24 E MR. NUTTER: What do you think, Mr. Buck, :
5 1.,
|
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- 1] his conclusions there?

2§ Number ohe would be to locate the drilling

3 unit outside the center pivot irrigation system and

4 directionally drill.

5 What -- how does that grab you?

6 MR. BUCK: Well, that sounds fair to me.

7 MR. NUTTER: To directionally drill the

8 well?

9 MR. BUCK: Well, I'd better -- Mr. DeMarco
§§§§ 10 is our engineer who would be supervising and I don't know
ggéé # whether we would run into a problem in directionally drilling

_ ,—-\, ggg% 12 it or not, you know, sometime you get into problems at
. §§§§ 13 that depth.
| 355 " So I'd have to ask Mr. DeMarco.
. 15 MR, DeMARCO: Well, we know this is crooked
) 16 hole country and if we're not careful we're going to be
~ " directionally drilled and have a lot of trouble.
; 18 It could be done. It will add -- it will
‘ fg 19 add considerably more to the cost.
b 20 MR. NUTTER: Well, you're running into a
. 2 problem here, anyway, when you're talking ahout a $50,000

2 alfalfa crop.

28 t MR. DeMARCO: Right.

2 ] MR. NUTTER: On this land.

25 "

i MR. DeMARCO: If we can get outside the
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|
1 i circle and -- and get a waiver from Amerada on 330 by 330,

2 | I believe we can work with Mr. Woody on this, and we want to
3 work with him every way we can, because I understand these

4 systems, and --

5 MR. NUTTER: Okay, then alternative two

6 | would be if the well is drilled in the center of the Unit E,
7 to drill and complete during a non~cropping season, which

8 would be during the winter months.

9 MR. DeMARCO: We're faced with a lease
« Q.
gg 32 10 | problem there.
@gss
g‘g‘:% n MR. NUTTER: Are you?
oe
: EEE: 12 MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir
. : ' .
N 3EAE
o xest 13
: ::Eﬁi MR. NUTTER:. When do you have to have your
N ' o xJ
! VYo
| o= 1" well started?
‘ ® MR. BUCK: BAbout July the 8th, somewhere in
- 16 there. I'm not sure what the lease calls for.
' v MR. NUTTER: I see. Okay.
1 MR. BUCK: Excuse me, you mentioned that
» ;é 19 say we did drill during his cropping season, what -- what
K ,
o
=, 20 type of bill did you indicate that we were looking at?
21 .
d MR. NUTTER: ©No, that's during the non-
22 .
cropping season.
23 . . :
; MR. BUCK: Yeah, but if we drilled during
21 _ , .
4 the cropping season, you know, to meet our deadline, what
i
%

Y kind of money are we talking about?
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MR. DeMARCO: 'That you would lose?

2 MR. WOODY: $50,442.

3 MR. NUTTER: Well now, Mr. Woody, you

4 wouldn't lose the entire 96 acres because you said your --
5 your machine works clockwise and counterclockwise, so actuallJ
6 it would come down to a point, you'd draw a line from the

7 center in the southwestérly direction down there, and you

8 would still have from this point up here near the feed lots

9 down to this line. It could rotate around better than half

« :__‘ .
g%;; 0 | of the circle.
- ] E.
gé:g n MR. WOODY: Yes, sir, that's very correct,
Se
- S ex .
— E‘Egi 12 but I also stated that I had to have it at that 9:00 o'clock
- Baes
:j¥é= 3 position on that west circle in order to get it back to the
P L
¢= 4 east circle.
% MR. NUTTER: You'd have to -- in order to

16 pull it back you'd have to move it on up there --

. v MR. WOODY: Yes, sir.
B8 MR, NUTTER: -- to straight east -- to
; . 19 straight west position.
f 20 MR, WOODY: Yes, sir, and I already have
%
2 the obstruction to the north and this would be an obstruction
-
22
| to the south.
,V
2 |
i MR. NUTTER: I see.
24 | _ [
i It won't trailer at an angle.
25 }

MR, WOODY: No, sir.
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MR. BUCK: Excuse me, may I ask a guestion?

2 MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir, Mr. Buck.
3 MR. BUCK: If you were to start it, say, at
4 a due south position and just take up to the north, although

5 you'd lose that west portion, is that where you came up with

6§ ! the $50,000°?
7 MR. WOODY: Where I came up with $50,000
8 is I'm stating that if I have an obstruction that I cannot

9 get the system in the 9:00 o'clock position on the west

€S, . .
gg;; 10 circle, I cannot get it back to the east. In other words,
g cs
L
gg:g u if you drill, I've got to keep it in the east circle.
° e
- F =X
— §§§£ 12 MR. BUCK: If you start it in the south and
>=gn'f 13 .
:ggéé go to the north and back to the south, you would make half
a8 14
the --
15 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Buck, I think you're
16 missing the point. In order for him to move the machine from
17 the west 160 over to the east 160, he's got to position it
18 so that it's pointing due west.
N 1 MR. DeMARCO: It only moves in one direction
X 2 here.
i 21
MR, NUTTER: He has to trailer it with the
.-
2 | . .
i tailend of it sticking due west, so he can't get it due
23 . .
i west if there's an cbstruction to the southwest where your
24
. well would be and he can't get it to the west because of the
25 .

t

. feed lots in the north.




N

REPORTER

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND

3020 Plnza
Santa ¥

(508) 4712482
Mexico 87591

Blanca
¢, New

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

~a
L

23

24

25

Page &

MR. WooDY . In other words, I just wouldn't
go down there. I'd just keep it in the --

MR. NUYTER: You'ld lose the whole 96 acres
then.

MR. wWooDY: Not the whole 96 acres, Mr,
Commissioner, I can stiij use the supplement irrigation
System that 1 have, but I'd lose quite a bit of it.

MR. BUCK: But it won't work on just half
the acreage; just g half arc?

MR. wooby: Yes, it woulqd work, but in or-
der -- jif 1 kept it there all the time.

MR. BUCK: Right.

MR. WOODY: 1t would work fine, but 71 have
another circile there that 1 water with it also.

MR. BUCK: What was running through my mind
is that you work it over this portion angd Ehen we pay you
for the lose over on that portion.

MR. WOODY: Yes, sir, but I've got to have
the system like this in order to tow it Straight back.

MR. BUCK: 1 see, okay.

MR. WOODY: Follow?

MR. BUCK: Yeah, Otherwise a131 Yyou can get
is a quarter up here,

MR. WoODY: fThat would be a1l 1'qg be able

to get., 1 wouldn't be -- 7T wouldn't be able to get the

|
|

S
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circle back -~ the system back over here.
MR. DeMARCO: Without the system you'd have

to use the older system.

MR, WOODY: Uh-huh. Outside the circle it
would be no problemn.

MR. NUTTER: Well, now, Mr. Buck, to go on
to these alternatives, choices here in his conclusions, if
the well were drilled during the non-cropping season, and
you got it down, how about the conditions under A? Could
you survive under the conditions under Roman numberal II-A
there, in the event the well_is a producer all the devices
used to pump and process the well would be subterranean with
holding tanks placed outside the system circle.

MR. DeMARCO: We could certainly place the
tanks outside.

MR, NUTTER: Outside of Ehe system. Qkay,
now what do you have in mind insofar as pumping equipment?
Undoubtedly you're going to be making water there.

MR. DeMARCO: That's correct, and we pos-

sibly will have to start off with subsurface hydraulics,

whin
Wwn1o

o2

wo could live with eventually, but we don't want to be
we don't want to be limited to subsurface hydraulics whén
the volumes start falling off. We'd like to be able to have
a beam unit in there that will handle decline.

MR. NUTTER: Right, and those beam units for

I
|
!
|
|
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Devonian water wells are usually pretty tall.

2 MR. DeMARCO: They're taller than 9 fcet 6,
3 that's for sure. Or 8.6.

4 MR. NUTTER: Have you had experience using

5 Reda pumps for handling high volume watered wells?

8 MR. DeMARCO: VYes, sir, I have.

7 MR. NUTTER: They don't have a big clearance

8 | as far as the surface of the ground is concerned.

9 MR. DeMARCO: No, sir, they don't, and
gggg 10 neither do subsurface hydraulics, except for your Waukasha
g;gé 1 engines, but even at that, that would clear; there'd be no

; gggg 12 MR. NUTTER: Beam pumping units, though,
E E W would be just about out of the guestion.
? ® MR. DeMARCO: Out of the question, but we
-
f % | wouldn't want to be limited to what we couid operate with.
a ; i I think the best solution, if we can obtain
1. a waiver from Amerada would be 330 out of the corner. We'd
» 19 be outside the circle, and like he says, then the roads
k \ 20 would be open to us at any time for a pulling unit, and
| 2 we're going to have to service these wells on --
v 22 | e
E MR. NUTTER: I think it might be well to
23§i take a look at the alternative location. Is this house oc-
2453 cupied, this house down here in the extreme southwest guarter
% |

Il of the --
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1 MR, WOODY: At the present it is.
2 MR. NUTTER: Would drilling a well at the
3 | edge of the dotted line ~- it would be approximately by eye-

4 ! balling it, it would be approximately 200 feet from the

5 house. Is that going to impose any kind of a hazard or is
6 it possible these occupants could be out of the house while

7 | the well was being drilled, or anything like that, Mr.

8 | Woody?
9 MR. WOODY: Well, it's a tenant house that
« ::_‘
Qi!;= 10 I have, people who work for me. I'm sure that I could socoth
g8t ‘
W -
g;:% M | them over all right.
© e
T E -ty
:t‘ggg 12 MR. NUTTER: You could make arrangements
- ) /\ ;nﬂf' ‘
a Ak
Egéi 13 for them to live somewhere else?
. < 13 :
hnYs . . .
o ¢ - u MR. WOODY: Or live there and live with 1it,
15 I guess.
16 MR. NUTTER: I think we'll just take the
. 7 case under advisement and we'll have some discussions with
¥ | poth of you parties after the hearing.
5, " MR. DeMARCO: May I ask one guestion?
: 20 MR. NUTTER: Yes, Mr. DeMarco.
21 . .
”- MR. DeMARCO: Would it require another
22
hearing.
23 |
g MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir, it's going to require
“ . .
{ another hearing for that 330 location.
2 |

i We might be able to -- we might be akle to
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take the case under advisement with the record that we've
got here today, readvertise the case as an alternative loca-
tion, and not have to have the hearing. The record here
could be incorporated in that hearing later,

MR. DeMARCO: We're getting to the point to
where --

MR. NUTTER: You're getting close to a
deadline as far as drilling is concerned.

MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir, and we have a rig
located and everything.

We'll contact Amerada in the meantime and
See if we can't get something from them.

MR. NUTTER: Well, I think if you could get
a waiver from Amerada, and if it was a loccation that was
agreeable with Mr. Woedy and you had made proper arfangements
with him, we may be able to just permit yoﬁ to drill the
well pending the hearing.

MR. DeMARCO: Yes, sir.

(There: followed a discussion

off the record.)

MR. NUTTER: We'll just take the case under
advisement while you contact Amerada and if you want to re-
advertise the case for an alternative location, and I think
we've got sufficient record here today that we won't have

to have an actual hearing on it; just call it later and do




Page d4
- 11 the order on it.
2 MR. DeMARCO: Good, that will be fine, sir,
3 | thank you.
4 MR. WOODY: MR. Commissioner, I formally

5 request that Exhibits A, B, with supplement B-1 and B-2, be

6 | entered into the record.

7 MR. NUTTER: Woody Exhibits -- Woody Farm

8 | Exhibits A, B, and B-1 and B-2 will be entered in the record.
9 With that we'll take the case under advise-
10 | ment, Case 6564 under advisement, and call a fifteen minute
N | recess.

12

13 {Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

QALY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

At W Rodd o

Sally ™. Boyd, C.S.R.







: Valmont has been the world’s largest manufacturer of center pivot irrigation systems since 1953. Yoday, it is both
i the largest manufacturer of electric driven and water driven center pivots.

Valmont Industries,inc. Valiey, Nebraska 68064
(402) 359-2201
T 1977 Valmont Industries, Inc Printed in U S A ADCO173




“Value e |
Why more peope  buy Vall’ey;iﬁaii any otherir'a'ml .

Value isa S|mple measurement Value is Iong life. Many Valley Value IS the professnonal geal-
that farmers know all about. It _ Systems have been operating er and the strong company
is the initial cost of a farming 15 to 20 years — longer than. standimg behind your center’
investment dividéd by its years ~ amy. other center pivot. Value ~ pivot—Valmdnt Inqustries—its
of constant useful life. It is the.  Is steady performance leading’ * -trained peopley thodern plant :
real measure of any purchase. = t0 extra income season after . and |athones ‘of parts
That is why value is another - season. Value is increased - and assemblies” Theyake a
-*name foF Valley Electrics. . vYields. This ‘means the Va!té\/ ,.other assurance that-your Va’}r
Conslder the many factors that System.pays its own way, ower " ley-.Cenfer Pivot Wil contmy@
add uptovalue.  “ - . .andover ST 2 e perform year after year
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041977‘ vaimont industries, 1nt. .
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Computer Control. Valmont is one of the leading
manufacturers using computers for efficient
operations. On-line systems give service and
technical personnel instant access to shipments,

parts and technical data to help dealers and
customers. .

Recent Product Development. A sysiem for dis-
posing all tyoes of liquid manure is one of the
latest developments in center pivot technology.
Systems are highly portable and more efficient
than clder methcds in both cost of equipment
and even distribution of waste material.

Galvanized Protection. Valmont operates one of
the largest hot dip galvanizing plants in the na-
tion for the sole purpose of providing the finest,
high-quality protection for its steel products.

Recent Product Develocpment. The Valley “little
Fielder'is a highly portable system designed for
sets of about 10 acres. In comparison with high
pressure volume guns, it has all the advantages
of precise center pivot water distribution.
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Value is 'erjgineering heavy- ~ with quality. merety to..achieve This dedicatien to quali

duty—pFa Ao ; aAppear 0 OWEr price. ted in the sale of more -
‘rugged drive units, sturdy gear Valueisalsoa system that has. _ than 20,000 Valley Center Piv--- ..
.-cases, multidirectional flex the highest resale price of any ~ ots throughout the world. Fhe - o
joints, highly reliable electrical - center pivot. Value is why more  Valley. you purchase today, is 7.
systéms and a host of others. people buy Vajley Electrics - engineered. and, built’ jaughef .
., Valueisbasedontdesignand  than any other electric center . than evey before’ It feprégents’,
“oTYi M concept.of build- ; pivot: = > ~ R 25 years of experiénce in the"
¥ 2 R ) . field and reflects all the néeds .-
of a reliable, efficient system. ™
. ﬁ? . ’ - -« > .




The Valley Corner System brings an entirely new dimension o centet. =
pivot irrigation. It solves the one important limitation of center ply
irrigation—makin? it possible to irrigate. corners, rectang!es a0
shapes. For_the first time you can farm and-itrigatQ -RIRON.

whole farm. , ;
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pioneers of the industry. They
know the need for an effective
service organization.

¢ How to install

* How to finance or lease

* How to get the best results

» How ¢ mainiain sysiems

* How to have an adequately
frained staff

* What parts to stock and
how many

° How to act fast when you
need them

They are businessmen who
have big investments in build-
ings, parts inventories, trucks,
radios, personnel and hun-
dreds of things that make top
service not just so many words.

Comprehensive training pro-
grams and millions of dollars
in parts and accessories under
computer control, back up
your dealer. Each year, hun-
dreds of dealer personnel at-

tend schools throughout the
country receiving technical
iraining and deveioping the
knowledge and skills needed
to repair, erect and design
center pivot system installa-
tions. Special courses in elec-
trical repair and troubie
shooting are a vital part of the
training.
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The Company behind you

Engineering. A large professional staff is as-
signed to center pivot irrigation projects. They
are skilled in the technical disciplines of agricul-
tural, mechanical, electrical and electronic engi-
neering. They are by far the largest such group
in irrigation.

B 3 \ R
inventory and Parts. Behind every dealer are
thousands of parts and components ready for
shipment, carefully inventoried under computer
control. This meansthat orders are handled ona
timely basis, and service problems are soived.

Training. Hundreds of service personnel are
trained in the technical skills necessary to pro-
vide reliable service for customers. Schools are
held several times a year, both at Valmont and
at regional locations.

22

Emergency Parls Service. Service, particularly
during the growing season, is a critical area ui
concern. The use of air freight, as well as rapid
shifts of parts from a nearby dealer source to the
dealer and customer who needs them, is cormmmon.
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19 to 45 extra acres. A Valley
Corner System canirrigate 150
to 154 acres in 2 quarter sec-
tion. Depending on field shape
and end gun selection, this
same quarter mile system can
irrigate over 190 acres. This
flexibility means that farmers
can irrigate an additional 19 to
45 acres of almost any field
shape with automatic ease. fFor
example, it is common to irri-
gate 165to 171 acresin a long
half mile wide field. Larger size
Corner Systems can irrigate
over 300 acres.

LAND COST CENTER PIVOT COSTS
Cemat Cantes Pét Uigated
Quarter Secton Prvot Prvot Acre
Per Acre 160 Reres | lrrigation « Land {131 Acres)

$ 300=$ 48.000 | $52.000 q $100.000 ' s 763

$ 600=% 96.000 | $52.000 | $148.000 | $1130
$ 800:-$128.000 | $52.000 | $180.000 | $1374

$1000=8160.000 | $52.000 | $212.000 | $1618

$2000=$320.000 | $52.000 } $372.00C | $2840

Cornat Counr fer frngated
System* System Acre
lerigation « Land (150 Acres)| Per Acre Totat

*Inciudes irrigation system. well. pump, power unit. tead-in, freight, installation. insurance Center
Pivotor Corner System may be lower or higher depending cn water system cost

If your land is worlh more than $280 per acre you should have a Corner System

CORNER SYSTEM COSTS CORNER SYSTEM
SAVINGS

$65.000 l $113000 | s 753 | s 10 | s 1.500

$65000 | $161.000 | 51073 | s 57 | $ 8550

$65.000 | $193.000 | $1287 { S 87 [ $13.050

$65.000 | $225000 | $1500 | $118 | $17.700

$65.000 | $385000 | $2567 | $272 | $40.800

Valley corner system
fits your field shape

Buildings in corner

Both ends

A
Follow a stream Any odd shape

Fully extend

Buildings in center

Manutactured under one or more of U.S.
Patents 3802627. 3797517. 3902668,
3468391 & 3979062

Investment per developed acre
is less. Whether you areusing a
conventional system or a Val-
ley Corner System, you have
about the same costs for land,
pumps, wells, power units and
other equipment. But with the
Corner System these costs are
spread over more acres and
you realize additional produc-
tion. In the chart above you
can see what happens. As land
values go up, the Corner Sys-
tem investment becomes pro-
portionately less and the dif-
ference in cost between it and
a regular center pivot con-
stantly widens in favor of the
Corner System—a difference
of thousands of dollars.

10-40% energy savings. Low
Pressure Valley Corner Sys-
tems are engineered for both
energy savings and precise
water distribution. There are
two types: One uses low pres-
sure impact sprinklers operat-
ing at 40-45 psi. The second

has spray nozzles, fore and aft,
operating at about 20 psi. (See
page 10 for details.) Fore and
aft spray nozzles give an even
pattern and better soil penetra-
tion for maximum vields. A low
pressure Corner System, irri-
gating 150 acres, with spray
nozzles uses about the same
horsepower as a conventional
high pressure system irrigating
only 131 acres.

Precise irrigation end to end.
The Valley Corner System is a
true center pivot with a remark-
ably precise corner arm that
irrigates evenly, constanily
moving, turning sprinklers on
and off, as they are needed.
When compared with high
pressure volume guns, there
is far less wind distortion,
greatly reducing the wasteful
practice of over and under wa-
tering. By irrigatingin asquare,
you will find that it is easier to
plant and harvest, end to end
and field to field.
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Standard Span Systems

« | :
Sturdy spans and drive units There is a choice of compo
spread the weight and provide  nents available so that you ca
the extra muscleand flexibility*  practically custom-make th
to irrigate almost any tillable  system te your requirements,
land. Heavy-duty drivge units :Systems.are availablg.veith five

_ “types of sprutRiei-pacKages
=970 “designadede: ta Ve (SEQPRgE 18) dnd a variety of
‘str@sses.of slopes-. .. edd'guns. Some systemscanbe
Land Tlevelifig - ¢ tan. B8~ - towed, if moving to adjacent

avoideday mini
ing sQil filfh

S

g»,&hﬁ.vam mgur system, by
3 ublmg’ or tFpling use.

fields is desirable. -The. porta-
bility feature may add greatly -

The .system.is engineered for
precise, uniform water distri-
bution whether operated at

.. high pressure or low pressure.

Your choice of sprinkler pack-

ages should depend on terrain,

son!—t‘ype and.crops grown, '+ -
IR IR s >
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square inches. Optional—11.2 x 24
(10" rim) 4-ply rated tire with R-1 trac-
tor-type tread. Contact area,118 square
inches.

Corner System Optional—18.4 x 26
(16" rim)

FIVE SPRINKLER PACKAGES
(See Page 10)

Operating above 60 psi: Agricultural
impact sprinklers spaced along pipe-
line. Thtee difierent contigurations
available.

Operating above 40 psi: Agricultural

impact sprinklers, spacing decreasing
towards outer end of pipeline.

tow Pressure—above 20 psi: Spray
nozzles closely spaced, spraying fore
and aft along pipeline.

END GUNS

Standard: Rainbird #65 or #85, de-
pending on required galionage.

Optional: Nelson #100 or Rainbird #95,
2 H.P. booster pump for end guns on
low pressure systems.

Valley Corner System

Water Application Rate: Equivalent to
the application rate under a basic cen-
ter pivot system having 1% to 2 addi-
tional spans on the system.

Water Application Depth: Same as
regular center pivot system.

Water Distributlon: Total of 18 sprin-
klers on arm; 2 are constantly oper-
ating; 16 are valve-controlled auto-
matically activated as arm extends.

Spray Nozzle Distribution {Optional):
Spray nozzle water pattern and end
gun with booster pump. Nozzles are
valve-controlied and automaticaily ac-
tivated as arm extends.

GUIDANCE SYSTEM

Buried Guidance Wira: 14 gauge
sfranded copper with plastic cover.
Burial depth 30 in.

Guldance Control Precision: Steerable
Drive Unit can track precisely either
forward or reverse.

Safety Circuitry (Directional): Auto-
matic shut off if Steerable Drive Unit
off intended path.

Signal Strength: Shallow, ponded wa-
ter does not affect operation.

Safety Circuitry (Speed): Automatic
shut off protection on attachment to
Last Regular Drive Unit.

CORNFR SYSTEM ARM
(for Models 5071 Standard
Span and 5171 Long Span
Corner Systems)

243 ft. corner arm reach
plus 70-120 ft. effective
end gun radius

1 {steerable)

21 hrs.
12 hrs.

12%
6%
30%

6 in. (corner arm)

= 30
eS| | |
0Q00
o=
g

6,500 Ibs.

CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

Optional Equipment and Accessories

VALLEY ELECTRICS

Retrofit Corner Span
Fits all Valley Electrics.

Rainhird 95 or Neison 100 End Gun

Extends effective end gun radius from
70 ft. to up to 120 ft.

Booster Pump

Provides adequate end gun pressure on
low pressure systems.

High Speed Motors

Reduces maximum rotation rate to 9.3 hours.

High Flotation Tires
14.9x24 tires

4-Piy Rated Tires
11.2x24 size

Stop-in-Slot

Automatic End Gun Shut O#

Ball or Diaphragm End Gun Valves
Automatic Reverse

Pivot Flex Jnint

Running Light

Forward and Reverse Tow Packages
63-Ft. Overhang

Five Sprinkler Packages
See page 10 for details

VALLEY CORNER SYSTEM

Rainhird 95 or Neison 100 End Gun
Extends effective end gun radius from
7Ofi. toupto 120 ft.

Booster Pump

Provides adequate end gun pressure on
low pressure systems.

High Speed Motors
Reduces maximum rotation rate to 12 hours.

High Flotation Tires
14.9x24 tires

Super Flotation Tires
18.4x26 tires

A-Ply Rated Tires
11.2x24 tires

Five Sprinkler Packages
See page 10 for details

Stop-in-Slot
Automatic Revarse

Piyot Flax Joint

Running Light

19




A Professional Dealer

Farmers and ranchers who
have made big investments in
equipment know that once the
equipment has been pur-
chased the need for a good
dealer and the support of the
company behind him can't be
underestimated. This support
is probably of greater impor-
tance with center pivot than
with almost any agricultural
purchase. The reason is that a
problem with the system dur-
ing the growing seascn may

seriously affect yields unless
there is reasonably prompt
service. This is another way of
saying your provits go down if
the dealer and company don't
support you.

The Valley dealer organization
is the best in the industry.
That's not necessarily because
there are more of them, but
because they are the profes-
sionals. Many have been the
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Long Span Systems

Long Span systems effectively
irrigate slopes up to 15%, yet
can save thousands of dollars
in initial costs and mainte-
nance. A quarter-section size
system reduces the number of
drive train components and
controls by 30%, since there
are seven drive units as com-
pared with the usual ten on
standard span systems. They
have all the strength and
toughness of the standard
models.

With many competitive Long
Spans, the overall weight per
drive unit has been increased
by 25% over standard 10-drive
unit models, a factor which of-
ten affects operating ability,
particularly in heavy soils by
cutting deep wheel tracks and
increasing overall stresses.
The Valley Electric is engi-
neered with 6-inch mainline
pipe. This feature sharply re-
duces the total drive unit
weight increase by up to 50%
when compared with pipelines
of larger diameter.

The Long Span is engineereg
for maximum stability on
slopes and in high winds com-
mon to many areas. Extira
broad, double trussing is used.
Main drive unit members are

structurally tough and rein-

forced.




Flexible Leasing/Financing

\{almont pioneered leasing in the center pivot industry. A few years ago it was almost impos-
sible to lease for the long term. Today, it is common to lease for a period of ten years at rates

e

1

that are both attractive and competitive.

With a lease, you gain numerous advantages:
@ Conservation of capital

@® Tax benefits

shields to gain lower rates.
@ Insurance options

right up to the final payment.
@ For low initial investment

as littleas 10% in a ten-year lease.
5 ® Unique termination options

It'salease designed specifical-
ly for irrigation and based on
years of helping farmers get
the benefits of irrigation. It is
iRS approved. You can pass or
retain the Investment Tax
Credit, at your option. You can
include insurance payments,
generators, power units,
pumps, gear heads, buried
lead-in line, freight and in-
stallation.

In addition, you can make sea-
sonallyadjusted payments. The
jease is transferable and in al-
most all cases your only secur-
ity is the leased equipment.

You can use your funds for current needs and other projects.

You have 100% deductibility of the cost and current use of tax

We provide low group rates on casualty insurance, guaranteed
for the life of the lease, as well as original cost coverage

You make a single minimum initial payment—for example,

It's designed to make trading and upgrading easy.

PR | Y IR PPPIPN °
hat makes a Valinionit lease different?

Whentheleaseexpires,youare
in the best position to make an
offer and buy the equipment. If
not, Valmont's lease includes
the cost of equipment removai.

Everythingisinone convenient
package. You choose the plan
of your choice, tailor-made for
your particularfinancingneeds.

17
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Specifications

Valley Electrics

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

Motor: 3 phase, 460 volts. Safety cir-
cuits: single phase, 120 volts. Control
clreuit: single phase, 120 volts. Speed
control, manual reversing and 3-second
auto-restart standard eguipment lo-
cated at pivot. Optional end gun shut-
oft control, optional aute reverse and
stop-in-slot.

Wiring: Main power leads—10 gauge,
Copper; Safety Control—14 gauge,
Copper; End GunCircuit—14 gauge,

. Copper.

Wiring Protection: Sheathed in factory-
fabricated power cable. All entrance
fittings are water tight.

Reversing: Single forward, reverse and
off control at pivot. Optional auto
reverse.

Speed Control: The speed of the sys-
temis controlied by the percent of time

the end tower is allowed to run per min-
ute. This is controlled by a percentage
timer locategd at the pivot panel.

Electrical Switches: Micro switches for
each drive unit provide two independ-
ent run circuits (forward or reverse).
Another switch provides for alignment
safety.

Overwatering Satety: Timer located in
first tower control box to shut system
down, it system fails to move after a
pre-selected time. Particularly impor-
tant when applying tertilizer to avoid
chemical burning.

DRIVE

Gear Drive:

Outer Erd of System: 1 H.P., 37 RPM
motor output, plus 52:1 reduction at
wheel with 0.71 RPM of the wheel. Op-
tionat 1% H.P, 68 RPM/motor output.
Inner Towers of System: 1 H.P, 30
RPM motor output, plus 52:1 reduction
at wheel with 0.57 RPM of the wheel.

Drive Shaft: Shielded %" square, con-
necting gear motor (primary reduction)
and gear case at wheels (secondary
reduction).

CONSTRUCTION

Undertruss: “Bow String” design with
up to seven truss members between
drive units. Truss rods: %" diameter,
(threaded rod %" diameter, on long
spar; models) with integral hot-formed
heads.

Tower Construction: Vertical members
4" x 3" x¥%¢’ angle. Base beam 6% O.D.
X 10 gauge wall.

Protective Coating: Galvanized zinc
coating on all structural members.

Tire Size: 11 x 24.5 agricuitural retread
10-ply tire with R-1 tractor-type tread.
8.25 x 24.5 rim. Contact area 95 square
inches. Optional—14.9 x 24 agricul-
tural tires (12" rim), contact area, 175

~
DESCRIPTION LONG SPAN SYSTEMS STANDARD SPAN SYSTEMS (
Moadel 4171 (non-towable) __Mgg_e_lAZH*__. Model 4071 (non-towable) :
Model 2171 (towable) Model 2071 (towable) ‘
Length (Quarter Section) . ...... . 1283 ft. 1206 ft, e 1298 ft. ’
Drive Uniis per quarter section....] 7 - 9 10
Maximum Rotation Rate: ;
Standard..................... 16.9 hrs. 16.9 hrs. 16.9 hrs. \
Optional ..................... 9.3 hrs. 9.3 hrs. 9.3 hrs. !
Maximum Slope Limitations: !
Climbing: 0-6 in. ridges . . . . . ... 15% 2% 30% !
6-12in.ridges........ 8% 6% 30% :
Max . Absorption atDrive Unit . . .. 30% 30% 30%
Pipe—12 gauge wall: .
Cutside Diameter. ...... e 6in. &in. =~ 6.625 in.
Drive Unit Spacing: '
istTowerSpan............... 187.0 ft 187.0 it. 128.1 ft.
Optional 1st Tower Span. ...... 1714 1 171.4 ft. 106.6 fi.
StandardSpan................ 169.5 ft 169.5 ft. 126.6 fi.
Optional Standard Span ........ 185.1 ft. 185.1 ft. 105.5 ft.
Standard Overhang ........... Oft,42.5f. or85.0ft. 30.0 ft. 20.0 ft. or 30.0 ft.
Pipe Height (at Drive Unit} ...... <c.0ft, 12.0 fi. 12.0 fi. '
CropClearance ............... 8.67 ft. 8.67 ft 9.0it. i
Coupler Spacingon Pipe ....... 8.5 ft. 8.5 ft. 10.5 1.
Weight on Drive Unit with Water:
170ft.Span.......... R 6,500 Ibs. 8,500 Ihe, --
6o H.Span ... 6,900 lbs. 6,900 ibs. -
126ft. Span.................. - - 5,400 lbs.
105ft.Span.................. — - 5,000 Ibs.

~Model 4271 is the lcng span system to purchase if a corner arm is to be added at a later date.

18
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Precise Water Distribution

Accurate water distribution
throughout the entire system
is essential for maximum

yields. It is the key to the uni-
form application of chemicals
and fertilizers. Tested Valley
water patterns consistently
achieve a coefficient of uni-
formity in excess of 90%, su-

perior to many other irrigation
techniques which perform in
the 60% to 80% range.

A computerisused to calculate
the most efficient sprinkler
configurations, considering the
numerous variables of each in-
stallation such as water supply,

pressure, system length and
type of distribution. Vailey of-
fers five types of water distri-
bution. Each one has features
designed to take advantage of
the needs of specific crops,
soil type, land contour and en-
ergy costs.

10

Configuration E
Pressure:
60 psi outer end
Spacing:
32’ Std. Span
25%’ Long Span

Impact sprinklers are evenly spaced
along the pipefine, gradually increasing
in size toward the ouler end, providing
the broadest area of water coverage,
minimizing ponding and run-ofi, as well
as exceltent uniformity where there are
significant changes in elevation.

Configuration |

Pressure:
60 psi outer end

Confiquration | has impact sprinklers with
two different spacings from pivot to outer
end. On standard systems the inner-
spacing is 32 fl. and the outer-spacing is
21 ft. Spacing tor fong-spans is as speci-
tied. This contigquration combines the
features of increased sprinkler pattern
overlap and low application rates while
retaining the broadest area of coverage.

Configuration V

Pressure:
60 psi outer end

Spacing:

32, 21°, 10%’ Std. Span
251,17, 8%’ Long Span

Smaller sprinklers of nearly equal size
are spaced progressively closer from piv-
ot to outer end. Designed to operate at
60 psi at outer end. Area of distribution
Is less broad. but greater water pattern
overlap maximizes unitormity and mini-
mizes the effect of any sprinkler
malfunction.

Configuration VL

Pressure:
40 psi outer end
Spacing:

32, 21, 10}’ Std. Span
25%’. 17’ 8‘/2, I_Qng Spa

Designed for low pressure operation—40
psi at the outer end. Generally farger im-
pact sprinklers are spaced progressively
closer trom pivot to outer end. Area of
distribution is less broad because of the
lower pressure. Has same overlap ad-
vantages as conliguration above, as well
as enoiGy savaiys. Aeiative droplet size
s farger, and least affected by wind.

Configuration S
Pressure:

20 psi outer end
Spacing:

10%’ Std. Span
8’ Long Span

Spray nozzies are uriformiy spaced on
top of the pipeline, and alternately spray
either fore or aft. Operaling p-éssure §S
20 psi at the cuter end. Advantages are
substantial savings in initial investment
for pumps, engines, etc.. as well as size-
able energy savings. Pumping cosls are
reduced 107%-40%
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Automatic collector ring. Stan-
dard on all electrics—the main
power cable is fed through a
sealed stainless steel conduit
from the main contro! box to
the top of the pivot. At this
point, power is transferred to
the drive units, using nine slid-
ing contactors rated at 600
volts, 35 amps. To assure more
positive contact of the brushes
to the contact point, leaf
springs are used instead of
conventional coil springs.

Modern, heavy-duty motors.
Electric motors used on all
Valley Electrics are tailor-made
to solve the unique problems
encountered in center pivot
environments. These include:
Constant starting and stop-
ping. Long periods of shut-
down between seasons. Wide
temperature variations (—30°
F to 120° F). Fluctuations in
voltages. In addition, these mo-
tors are designed for high start-
ing torques at the lowest
current draw to give muscle in
handling deep furrows or steep
inclines. A thermal sensitive
device, which protects the mo-
tor against excessive current
or heat, is standard ori all Valley
motors. When excessive heat
or current draw occurs, the
motor is shut off until it cools,
and then automatically resets.

Factory pretested electrical
assemblies. Quality describes
the color-coded wiring, and
only top quality elecirical
components are used. All
components are carefully pre-
checked, wired into assem-
blies and pretested at Valmont.

15
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Each drive unit can support
over 3.5 tons.

All structural connections

have lock nuts.

Vertical structural members

are 4” x 3" x 5/16" angle
compared 1o 3" x 3" x 3/8”
on most other systems.

Base beam is heavy, 6%”

tubular steel.

160-inch wheelbase pre-
vents tipping and gives in-
creased stability.

Stronger, tougher drive unit.
Valley Electrics are built to
take unusual punishment over
many years. The basic struc-
ture is galvanized and repre-
sents several million hours of
successful field use under al-
most every conceivable condi-
tion. The Valley Electric is
designed to handle varying
slopes withease—~upanddown,
sideways and torsion stresses.

16

One-piece headed truss rods.
Truss rods of %" or %" steel
absorb tension and support
the pipeline. Rod heads are
hot-formed from the rod itself
inasingle weld-free piece, and
fit securely into sockets—no
bolts or nuts.
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Spray nozzies resutt in relatively high applicat}‘on rates.

Fore and ¢ft airengesient of sp

ray RozZzles.

S

Larger droplets resist wind distortion.
There is more chance of soil compaction.

maller droplets enhance sojl penetration.
Relative
End View Droplet Size

140°-160°

110-130

100-120°

+
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Superior Gear U

The Valmont gearbox is manu-
factured and engineered by
Valimont to rigid specifications
for long, trouble-free perform—

-----

i 60,000 m.-lbs. of torque.

Reduced gear ratio. The gear
ratio has been reduced to in-
crease efficiency. Gear reduc-
tion and a unique precision
tooth design allows a lower in-
put torque from the motor for
the same or greater output
torque on the gearbox at the
wheel. As a result, the motor
is not as heavily loaded and

12
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moves the system with less
strain, increasing motor life
and life of alldrive train parts.

Enagineered to end water build-
up due to heat. In normai gear-
box operation, friction causes
heat build-up in the case. With
frequent heating and cooling,
condensation often occurs in-
side the case of the conven-
tional gearbox, causing rust,
leading to short bearing life.

This problem is eliminated in
the Valley gear case by an in-
tegral rubber diaphragm ex-

o ————

Precision fit of all parts in a
gear case is a must. Rigid con-
struction keeps gears in proper
mesh with each other to with-
stand high loads and provide
long life.

Rubber diaphragm aclts as an
expansion chamber.

One-piece worms, not two or
more pieces.

Load is spread over several
gear teeth versus only one
gear tooth in some boxes.

By reducing friction between
the worm and gear teeth (with
a special tooth design) and ap-
plying the work load to an in-
tegral worm, less maintenance
is required.

Worm gear wheel is tough
meehanite material — making
the gear stronger and longer
wearing.

The outputshaftis 24" in diam-

eter, 40% stronger than a 27
shaft of the same material
{90,000 psi yield).

pansion chamber that seals
the gear case. The case is filled
with oil to the level of the dia-
phragm. During breathing
(when heating and cooling
takes place) the oil expands
into the expansion chamber,
and the bearings continue to
operate beneath the oil sur-
face. Rusting is eliminated and
bearings last longer. Periodic
maintenance to drain water
from gear case is eliminated.




Multi-directional Flex Joint

Standard equipment on ali Coupling is a heavy 2" bail Ball joint connection is out-
Valleys, the flex ioint is al- and cacket j i

sible and fackal, side of pipe and does not
waysv - interfere with waler llow.

H
B e 1
4 -
= s ‘h .
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Neoprene boot with a fi- Loosen two clamps to re- Boot is rated at over 450
A ber reinforcement resists move old boot and insert psi—3Y% times the highest
weather cracking and new. No extrasupport need- operating pressure.
checking, heat and water. ed while making the change.

Multi-directional joint not only
flexes up and down and back
and forth, it can twist to accom-
modate torsion stresses com-
mon on rough ground. This
flexibility is a principai reason
why Valleys will operate on
sicpos up to 30%,.

The Valley flex joint is de-
signed to eliminate costly re-
placement and maintenance. It
is not subject towear, common
with expensive metal-to-metal
couplings. If a boot must be re-
placed, it is a simple, low cost
operation.

13
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Dependable Electrical Circuitry

Valley offers several unique
technical features that add to
convenience, reliability and
long life.

Auto-restart reduces shut-
downs. A three-second auto-
restart is standard equipment.
In the event of a momentary
power loss or voltage drop,
common in some rural areas,
the system will automatically
restart, if power is returned
within three seconds.

The auto-restart eliminates
many nuisance shutdowns
which can result from momen-
tary power interruptions due
to lightning, or a fault in the
power source.

Suppressor circuits exiend
switch life. Special suppressor
circuits and wide gap switches
on the tower boxes provide ex-
clusive double protection
and Iengthens switch life by
reducing arcing at contacts.

Long run-cycle improves mo-
tor life. On-and-off operation
of tower drive motors keeps
the system in alignment. On/
off action is also the principal
factor in shortening motor life.
Because of the stability of the
Valley structure, greater align-
ment tolerances are possible.
Special micro-switches com-
bined with the alignment con-
trol linkage permit motors to
run for longer intervals, result-
ing in longer motor life.

The pivot control box is weatherproof.
A panel separates controls from elec-
trical circuitry for safety. When the door
is opened, only those controls for op-
eratling the machine are readily acces-
sible. The pivot box can be locked.
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1d’s largest manufacturer of center pivot irrigation systems since 1953. Today, it is both

the largest manufacturer of electric driven and water driven center pivots.
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June 5, 1979 W

¢/)3

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Joe Ramey
Gentlemen:

Amerada Hess Corporation has been notified that Herndon 0il1 & Gas Co.
plans to drill its 0. A. Woody No. 1 well in a non-standard location
in the Knowles Devonian Pool. It is understood that tne well will be
locat«d 1980' FNL and 660' FWL, Section 35, T-16-S, & R-38-E, Lea
County, New Mexico.

Amerada Hess has no objections to drilling the 0. A. Woody No. 1 weltl
at the described location, so long as all other field rules are in
compliance.

Very truly yours,

W o i o

Amerada Hess Corporation

s ) _ ]
,-/\ . j . [(‘{/ﬁ;’;r') — t

cc: C&D Engineers CotvioGGrsS 7 f
P. 0. Box 10010 _ S
Midland, Texas 79702 N e 1L TSR

8 o X K Y O L
Scnirwor & /< 7
e/ ( 93 ) 768 SAST




Docket No. 22-79

pockets Nos. 24-79 and 25-79 are tentatively set for hearing on June 27 and July 11, 1979. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 6, 1979

01l CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BULLDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6495:

(DE NOVO) .

Application of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R~111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A to extend the boundaries
of the Potash-0il Area by the inclusion of certain lands in Sections 23 and 24, Township 19 South, Range
29 East, Sections 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 19, 20, 23, 24, and 29, Township 17 South, Range 30 East,
and Sections 7, 8, 17, 18, and 19, Township 15 South, Range 31 East, all in Eddy County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Amax Chemical Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220.

KRARAKRAKAKKRRKRRRRKAKARARKAKRRKKEARKARKRRAKRK AR KARARR KRR AR R ARRRRARARRARRRARKRARAARKRAKRKRARRARRRRRRKRARKRARKRRRRRRARRRRKRRRAKAK

Docket No. 23-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 13, 1979

9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 6560:

CASE 6561:

CASE 6562:

3
2 CASE 6563:

- GASE 6564:

CASE 6565:

'The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

(1)} Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools in
Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico,. .

(2) Consideratfon of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from fcur prorated pools in San
Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

Application of Exxon Corporation for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (combination) of its "AB'" State Well No. 4 located
in Unit A of Section 16, Townstip 24 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from the Langlie Mattix Pool
and oil from the Fowler-Upper Yeso Pool, through parallel strings of casing cemented in a common well
bore.

Application of Amoco Production Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, proposes to directionally drill its State "HC" Well No., 1 located 1980 feet from
the South and West lines of Section 21, Township 16 South, Range 35 East, Townsend Field, to a bottom hole
location within 100 feet of a point 990 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line of said
Section 21, the S/2 of said Se-~tion 21 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Orla Petco, Inc. for salt water disposal, Eddy County, Now Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced sa’t water into the Ramscy Saud of the Bell Cauyon
formation through rhe open hole interval from 2498 feet to 2508 feet in its Gourley-Federal Well No. 4
located in Unit J of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Merradura Bend-Delaware Pool.

Appliéation of Roy L. McKay for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, szeks approval for his North ¥Woolvorth Ranch Unit Avrea, comprising 1,280 acres, more or less, of
State lands in Tfownship Z3 South, Range 35 East,

Application of Herndon 0il & Gas Co. for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks approval for tte unorthedex location of its 0. A, Woody Well
Ro. 1 in the center of Unit E, Section 35, Township 16 Scuth, Range 38 East, Knowles-Devonian Pool.

Application of Lewis B. Burleson, Inc. for compulsory pooling, a non-standard gas proration unit, and an
unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Jalnat Gas Pool underlying the W/2 SEf4 of Section 20, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, to form an 80-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well to he
drilled at an unorthodox location 1650 feect from the South and East lines of said Section 20. Also to

be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designa-
tion of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
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CASE 6566: Application of Lewis B, Burleson, Inc. for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seccks approval of a 160-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 of Scction 10, Yownshlp 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool,
to be dedfcatcd to a well to be drilled 2310 fcet from the South and MWest lines of said Section 10,

CASE 6567: Application of Mewbourne 0il Company for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of its State 25 Com Well
No. 1 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 25, Township 14 South,
Range 27 East, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, the S/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the
well.

CASE 6568: Application of Dallas McCasland for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well spacing requircments and a finding
that the drilling of his Woolworth Well No. 5 located in Ynit P of Section 28, Township 24 South, Range
37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, is necessary to effectively and cfficiently drain that portion of the praratioa
unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 6569: Application of Continental 0il Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Lockhart A~17 Well No. 2 located in
Unit I of Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from tlie Eumont Gas Pool through
the casing-tubing annulus and oil from the Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool through tubing.

CASE 6570: Application of Continental 0il Company for a non-standard gas proration unit and simultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexice. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 228-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 and S,2 SE/4 of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 36 East,
Eumont Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated to applicant's Lockhart A-18 Wells Nos. 2, 3, and 4,
located in Units O, K, and M, respectively, of said Section 18.

CASE 6571: Application of Continental 0il Company for vertical pool limit redefinition, Lea County, New Mexico.
" Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order extending the vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix
Pool to include the lowermost 165 feet of the Seven Rivers formation and the concomitant contraction of
the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the following described lands: SW/4 W/2 SE/4 and
SE/4 SE/4 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 36 East; and NW/4, W/2 NE/4, and SE/4 NE/& of Section
1, Township 24 South, Range 36 East,

CASE 6537: (Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harper 0Oil Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for its West Ranger Lake Unit Area, comprising 1,120 acres, more or less, of
State lands in Towmship 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6553: ({(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of The Atlantic Richfield Company for approval of infill drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the Division waived existing well-spacing

requirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effectively and efficiently

drain those portions of the proration units in the Empire Abo Unit located in Townships 17 and 18 South,
- Ranges 27, 28 and 29 East, which could not be so drained by the existing wells.

N CASE 6572: Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company to drill a horizontal drainhole, Eddy County, New Mexico.

: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval to drill and complete its Empire Abo Unit Well No,
K-142, located in Unit X of Section 2, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Empire-Abo Pool, with a single
horizontal drainhole of abou: 200 feet in length in the Abo formation,

‘ CASE 6573: Application of Mesa Petroleum Coopany for directional drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the directional drilling of its Well No. 7 in the Nash Unit,
the surface location of which would be 685 feet from the North line and 1295 feet from the West line of
Section 18, to be vertically drilled to approximately 7,000 feet, "and then directionally drilled to a
bottom hole location in the Morrow formation within 400 feet of a point 1315 feet from the South line
and 1320 feet from the West line of Section 7, all in Township 23 South, Range 30 East.

CASE 6574: Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corp. for an unorthodox gas well location and compulsory pooling, Lea
County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks an order pooling all mineral interests
in the Wolfcarp through Morrow formations underlying the E/2 of Section 6, Township 17 South, Range 35
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East
lines of said Scction 6, Also to be counsidered will be the cost of drilling and (ompleting said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charjes for supervisien,
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well,
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CASE 6535: (Continued frem May 23, 1979, Examiner llearing)

CASE 6575:

Application of Torreon 0il Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood projcct in the San Luls-
Mesaverde Pool by the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells located in Section
21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0{l Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating, contracting the vertical limits, and ¢xtending the horizontal limits of certain pools in
Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pocl for Wolfcamp production and
desfgnated as the Cass Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is Black River Corporation Miller Com
Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Scction 10, Township 23 South, -Range 27 East, NMPM. Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: N/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Abo production and desig-
nated as the Runyan Ranch-Abo Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Cowpany Runyan Federal Com
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 17, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, NMPM. Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSRIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NW/4

~{c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and
designated as the Runyan Ranch-Morrow Gas Pooi. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Company Gardner
State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 8, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, NMPN. Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: w/2

(d) EXTEND the Austin-Mississippian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SE/4
Section 17: NE/4

(e) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 2] SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: N/2

(f) EXTEND the Avalow-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: SW/4
Section 28: N/2

{(g) EXTEND the Buffalo~Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: N/2

(h) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTIH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: S/2
Scction 13: N/2

(1) EXTEND the Chaveroo-San Andves Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexfco, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM

Section 34: SW/4

(§) EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexlco, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 'EAST, PN
Section 22: N/2
Section.35: WN/2

~——
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(k)

1)

()

(n)

(o)

(»

Q)

()

(s)

()

(u)

)

(W)

(x)

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

the Diamond Mound-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONNSHIEM}B SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: N/2

the Dublin Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: Ef2

the East Eagle Creek Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexics, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: S/2

the South Empire-Morrow Gas ?ool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: S/2

the Fumont Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

the Hardy-Blinebry Poocl in Lea Couﬁty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, WMMPM
Section 2: E/2 SEf4 and SW/4 SE/4

the Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to imclude therein:

TOWNSRIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 5:  Ef2 NW/4

the Indian Flats~-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 25: §/2
Section 36: W/2

the Kennedy Farms-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: §/2
Section 11: §/2
Section 16: Ef2

the East iake-Morrow Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

the Logan Draw-Cisco Canyon Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

the West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 16: 1N/f2

the Penasco Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexice, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SGUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, WMPM
Section 25: N/f2

the South Peterson-Fusselman Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, WMPM

Section 31: ntW/4
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(y) CONTRACT the vertical linits of the Shoe Bar-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool In Lea County, New Mexico, to
the Atoka formation only and redesignate sald pool as the Shoe Bar-Atoka Gas Pool, and extend the
horizontal linits of said pool to include thercin:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 FAST, NMPM
Section 3: N/2

(z) EXTEND the Teague-Abo Gas Pool in Lea Couﬁty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOENSHIP 23 SOUTH, BANCE 37 FAST. NMPM
Section 22: S/2
Section 27: NE/4

(aa) EXTEND the Todd-Wolfcamp Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
. : Section 22: NE/4

(bb) EXTEND the Towmahawk-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2

(cc) EXTEND the West Tonto-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: NW/4

; fdd) EXTEND the Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section l4: W/2
Section 15: E/2
Section 23: All
Section 24: W/2

t (ee) EXTEND the Wantz-~Granite Wash Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

N . ) TOWNSHIP 22 SCUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
; Section 3: SE/4
Section 10: NE/4
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Amerada Hess Cotrp. Page 2

If the above meets with Amerada's approval, please sign the following
wvaiver statement and forward a copy to the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission. Self addressed envelopas have been provided.

Very truly yours,

ot (). £ Horco
Michael J. DeMarco

C & D Engineers
Agent for Nendon 0il & Gas Co.

WAIVER

Amerada Hess Corp., has reviewed the pr .0sal that Herndon 0il & Gas

Co., will drill its O.A. Woody No. 1 well at an unorthodox location,
2310' ¥NL & 330" FWL, Section 35, T-16-S, R-38-E, Lea County, New Mexico.
amerada has no objection to this location, so long as the above qualify-—
. ing provisions are met: All allowable production greater than 100 BOPD
will be penalizea 50%Z; and, a directional survey will be yun at T.D.

*

Amerada Hess, Corp.

Date: é-;;-??




Amerada less Corp.

Page 3

ce: New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
P, 0, Box 2088
Saula Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey

Herndon 0i1 & Gas Co.
P. 0. Box 489
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74101

Mr. Dwain Woody

P. 0. Box 97

East Star Route

Lovington, New Mexico 88260

MJID: 1b




C & D Enginears
. P. 0. Box 10010
EC’E’! VED Midland, Texas 79702

(915) 683~9243

June 15, 1979

; Amerada Hess Corp.
; P. 0. Box 840
Seminole, Texas 79360

RE: Herndon 01l & Gas Co.
Unorthodox Locat ion
0. A. Woody Mo. 1 Well
Knowles Devonian Field
Lea County, New Mexico

The proposed location, 1980' FNL and 660' FWL, Sectiom 35, T-16-S,
R-38-F, for the 0, A. Woody No. 1 Well was opposed by the surface

owner, Mr. Dwain Woody, at the receunt hearing. Mr. Woody has a com-
plex irrigation systen in operation in Section 35, and a well at the
proposed locatioun would prevent him from farming .96 acres in the north-
west quarter section. Mr. Woody's testimony indicated as much as
$56,000.00 per year loss of revenue could occur if the original location
were approved.

As a solution to this problem, Mr. Nutter, the NMOCC examiner, suggest-
ed a location 2310" FNL and 330' FWL of Section 35. This would place

. the well outside the circumference of the irrigation system. It would
also allow access to the well during drilling and future production
operations without impeding Mr. Woody's farning operations.

We have discussed the revised location of the 0. A. Woody No. 1 Well

' f;_ with Mr. Ron Lakson of the Seminole office. Mr. Lakson has advised
that Amerada will grant a waiver for the revised location (2310' FNL
BN : and 330' FWL) with the following provisions:

1) All allowable production greater than 100 BOPD will be pena-
lized 50%. ie, A 500 IOPD potential will have an allowable
of 100 + % x 400 = 300 ROPD.

’
LI et o

2} Herndon 0il & Gas Co.. will run a directional survey at T. D.
$ If it appears that the hole is deviating severly prior to
] T.D., we will run a survey and take proper measures to correct

s oyl

the deviation.
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Docket No. 27-79

Dockets Nos, 29-79 and 31-79 are tentatively set for hearing on August 8 and 22, 1979. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: COMMISSION HFARING - TUESBAY - JULY 24, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ~ 9 A.M, - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6596: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks the creation of a new Upper Pennsylvanian gas
pool to be designated as the Southeast Indian Basin-Upper, Pennsylvanian Gas Pool for its Scutheast
Indian Basin Well No, 1 located in Unit A of Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 23 East, and
special pool rules therefor including 320-acre gas well spacing.

CASE 6597: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New

Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Southeast Indian Basin Well No. 2, an Upper Pennsylvanian well to be drilled 660 feet from the
North and West lines of Section 24, Towaship 22 South, Range 23 East, with the N/2 or all of said
Section 24 to be dedicated to the well, depeading on the outcome of Case No. 6596, -

AARARRKARRRRIXKARKRARRARAKRKARA KRR RKRRRRAAKARAKARRAAKRRARAAK KR RRKKRKRRARRRKARAR AR KR RAKRAARAAKRAKRRARKARRRRARRRARAAARRAR A kX

Docket No, 28-79%

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 25, 1979

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6545: (Contfnued from June 27, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Corinne Grace, Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Kuklah Baby Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in zaccordance with a Division-
approved plugging program,

CASE 6598: Application of Gulf 01l Corporation for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the downhgle commingling of Otero-Gallup
and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbores of its Apache Federal Wells No. 8 located in Unit C
of Section 8 and No. 9 located in Unit D of Section 17, both in Township 24 North, Range 5 West,

CASE 6599: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comingling of Fusselman
and Montoya production, North Justis Field, in the wellbore of its W. A, Ramsay Well No. 4 located
in Unit M of Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 37 East.

CASE 6600: Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the Ef2 of Section 10, Township 16 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operat-
ing costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designarion of appiicanc
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6601: Application of Harvey E, Yeotes Company for compulsory poeling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
through Mississippian formations underlying the Ef2 of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the desigration
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6602: Applicarion of Tenneco Oil Company for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Federal 33
C Y¥o., 2 Well 1010 feet from the North line and 1710 feet from the West line of Section 33, Town~
ship 17 South, Range 29 Fast, South Empire-Wolfcamp Pool, the Ef2 NW/4 of said Section 33 to be
dedicated to the well.
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CASE 6603: (This case will be continued to the August 8 hearing.)

Application of Conoco Inc. for downtiole comnmingling, lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, fn the
above-styled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of Penrose Skelly and Eumont
production in the wellbore of its Hawk B-1 Well No., 12 located in Unit O of Section 8, Township
21 South, Range 37 East.

CASE 6604: Application of Cities Service Company for rescission of Division Order No., R-5921, Eddy County,
New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the rescission of Order No., R-~5921 whickh
ovder provided for the compulsory pooling of all of the mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation underlying the S/2 of Section 8, Township 23 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 6605: Application of Estoril Producing Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well
location, Lea County, New Mexfco. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the W/2 of Section 15, Township 20 South,
Range 34 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
North and West lines of said Section 15, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and a charge for risk fnvolved in drilling said well.

’,,a'ciét 6564: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Herndon 0il & Gas Co., for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

“Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks approval for the unorthodox location of its 0. A.
Woody Well No. 1 to be drilled 2310 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the West line of
Section 35, Township 16 South, Range 38 East, Knowles-Devonian Pool.

CASE 6506: Application of Getty 0il Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in the
! Yates formation In the open-hole interval from 3810 feet to 4163 feet In its State "AA" Well No.
R 1 located in Unit I of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East.

CASE 6607: Application of Getty 0il Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Getty 36 State
Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 36, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, to produce oil from
the Wolfcamp formation and gas from the Morrow formation through parallel strings of tubing.

CASE 6608: Application of Getty 0il Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Wolfcamp oil pool for its Getty
36 State Well No, 1 located in Unit F of Section 36, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, and special
rules therefor, including 160-acre oil well spacing.

e CASE 6609: Application of Napeco Inc. for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Strawn oil pool for its Benson
Deep Unit Well Wo. 1 located in Unit O of Section 33, Towanship 18 South, Range 30 fast, and
special rules therefor, including 16D-acre spacing and standard well locations.

CASE 6610: Application of XKoch Industries, Inc. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico,.
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in the
Rustler formation through the perforated interval from 1190 feet to 1210 feet in its Wills “"a"
. Well No. 7 located in Unit E of Section 35, Township 26 South, Rzage 37 East, Rhodes Field.

CASE 6611: Application of Cabot Corp, for salt water disposal, Lea County, MNew Mexico.

%; $ Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the disposal of produced salt water in
-l the Devonian formation through the perforated interval from 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet in its Read
'i Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, King Fileld.

CASE 6487: (Continued {row ay 22, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for approval of inffll drilling, Lea County, New iexils.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements and a
finding that the drilling of {ts Shell E State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 6, Town-
ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumout Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing
well,
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CASE 6471:

CASE 6472:

CASE 6473:

CASE 6474:

CASE 6475:

CASE 6535:

CASE 6579:

CASE 6580:

. Docket No. 28-79

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Counsolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for approval of {afill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a {inding that the drilling of {ts Frecman Well No. l-A to be located in Unit C of Section 11,
Township 3L Rorth, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexlco, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well.

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated Oil & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Jenny Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit P of Section 13,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unict which cannot be so drained by
the existing well.

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its McIntyre Well No., 1-A to be located in Unit K of Section 11,
Township 26 North, Range & West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Williams Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well.

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks a wajiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Montoya Well No. l-A to be located in Unit T of Section 35,
Township 32 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota rool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,

(Continued from June 13, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of orreon 0il Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the
San Luis-Mesaverde Pool by the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells
located in Section 21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, Hew Mexico.

(Continued from June 27, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of R. M, Hillin for an unorthodox well location and approval of iafill dvilliamg, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well spacing
requirements and a finding that the drilling of a Morrow gas well at an unorthodox location 800
feet from the South line and 2000 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range
28 East, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the E/2 of said Section
34 which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

(Continued from June 27, 1979, Examiner Hearing) (This case will he continued to the August 22
hearing.)

Application of Continental 01l Company for a carbon dioxide injection project, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to initiate a pilot carbon dioxide
injection project in the Grayburg-San Andres formation in Units H and 1 of Section 20, Township
17 South, Range 32 East, Maljamar Pool, for tertiary recovery purposes,
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CASE 62701 (Continued from July 11, 1979, Examiner Hearing)
In the matter of Case 6270 being rcopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5771 which
order created the South Peterson-Fusselman Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, and provided for

80-acre spacing. All Interested parties may appear and show cause why sald pool should not be
developed on 40-acre spacing units,

CASE 6590: (Continued from July 11, 1979, Fxaminer lHeaving)

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well loca-
tion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all
mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying Lots-9, 10, 15, and 16 and the SE/4 of Scc-
tion 6, Township 21 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an uvnorthodox
location 4650 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of safd Section 6. Also to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
costs thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be con-

. sidered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for rask involved
in drilling said well.

~e

#Pﬁic

.

1




Hoas (/
T

e R
/ /

leree &oZt/ Cloct # Brabwcrhy el

W‘v 2 /Wc@,é.ﬁ awé ezmam%a

¢

.. 4 ¢ t‘« e W%MM— e 4/":‘:, ol
dé&%c Wé/%ym %éé @450&7147
s . ) Lo Aee Aheed Zdldﬁfze/é/w»—v%ﬁ%%ﬁu.p
:Z‘i jfzwééi; e édg&//:fmz, .2'7 :Zaéo,_&f Faecrsr :
L ) ﬁﬁf"’ 2 35 ey &,,,4.,,_4,: W




Pty

S TR

INTRODUCTION

I, Dwain Woody, general manager of O. A. Woody's agriculture
land holdings in Lea County, New Mexico, commonly known and hence-
forth referred to as Woody Acres, have prepared the following
i{aformation for the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division to consider
before granfing Herndon Oil1 and Gas Company authority to drill ‘

and develop their O, A, Woody No. 1 Well.

BRIEF HISTORY

Woody Acres, comprised of 1500 acres, is located approximately
12 miles North of Hobbs, New Mexico on St. Hwy. 132. Its principal
crops are alfalfa, cotton, small grains and cattle. It has been

a family-owned farm since 1949.




EXHIBIT A

Exhibit A is an aerial photograph of the East half of

Woody Acres.

i. The dotted line is the outside circumference

of the pivot sprinkler irrigation system.

11. The dot with the proposed well written beside
it is the approximate locstion of the 0. A,

Woody No, 1 Well.




EXHIBIT B

G! ch 6(
Exhibit B consists of a soils map, good crop managemant

Practices and estimated ¢rop production from various soils,

I. Exsmple: _
Symbol Ph in soils map when referred to Table I1

is Portales loam with an estimated cotton yield

of 1000 1bs, pPer acre, 7 tons of alfalfa, etec.

v

II. Economic example:
A, 7 tonms alfalfa at $75.00 Per ton = $525,.00

Per acre.

Be $525.00 x 96.08 acres = $50,442.00 gross

per year.




LA COLNTY,

The average annugl precipitation is 12 (o 16 inches,

@l tho frost-free seasen is 190 (o 205 days. The sotl s

m""f‘mf@!\' permeable. Runoll is slow., The erosion hae-

‘lhl.ls taderate unless adequate cover is maintained, The

tutilible water holding capacity is 2 to | inches. Roots
JEPniate to a depth of 10 1o 22 inches,

his soil s used for range. wildlife, and recreation,

i ‘\.l“'“ and mid grasses. forbs, and shirabs ave the prin

SOl vegetation,  [uformation on the use and wmanage-

et of this sail for range is griven in the section “Range

. hagement.”
(i Seeves Joam is poorly suited to growing fiedd and fann
X windbreaks. Tf it is to he used for this purpase, Russian-

”‘,z"e.shonl(I he selected for planting. Trrigation is essen-
. al in establishing awd maintaining windbreaks. Young
g ueed protection from grazing and buening,

¢
‘ DRYLAND CAPABSLITY UNIT VI3
Thix capability wnit consists of  welladmined  sandy

s hat overtie soft ealiche, ‘Ihese soils are in the Jal

JREres They formed in strongly ealearcous, alluvial sedi-

Shents o uplands in the sauthern pavt of Lea County.,

Mpesave 0o 3 perceal

N he average annual precipaation is 10 fo 33 el and

b frve season is 190 Lo 200 davs, Permeability is il

"Rll'.‘ Ranotl is slow, aod the available water Lobding

Pacity is 2 (o | inches. Roofs penetrate to a depth ol 20
030 inches. Soil blowing is o severe hazard,

These soils ave used as range and wildlife habitat. Their
|:~' and management for range is deseribed in the section
Range Management.”

& Thesoils of this nnit are poorly suiled {o growinge field
wol fam windbreaks beeause of the vooling depth (o =oft.
Bliche, Russian-olive and Sibevian el are bhest suited o

w3 soils, Trrigation is essentinl in establishing and

Pramtaining windbreaks, Young (rees need protection

 fron grazing and burning.
o

) DRYLAND CAPABILITY D'NET Viite-1

- Only Active dime Boud s i this eapability mit. B
WS of conpse-textured, loose sands that have acewag

,‘Ia(ml mto large sand dunes, 1 is in the aorthern, caxtern,
and sauthern parts of Lea County. Slopes ave 3 fo 12 per-
Lul or Moy,

‘

_ The average annmal preeipitation is 10 to 16 inches, and
Ft frost-free season s 190 to 205 days. Permeahility is
Y mpid, and yunetf is very slow. Soil Blowing s

Btaeand is o severe hazard.

L Veive dune land s snitable onlv for nonagricnitural
r-oneh as reereational arveas. T is unsnitable Yor grow-
A windbreaks beeanse the hazard of <ol blowing s
VI sevete,

Futher information is given in the seetion = Deserip-
B Los of e Sotls

DRYLAND CAPARILITY UNIT VIEe 2

aty Badland, bavren eraded avens, is i this capability
AL B consists of solte wind deposited snd water

N ,"5*‘1‘_"'?!\‘(] materials exposed by aceelerated and geologie

E e B s i the zomthern pat of Teea County, near

o Sk oand several of the =alt Bikes hovdering

B Connty, Slopes are 15 Lo 50 pereent,

NEW MEXID

The average aunual precipitation is 10 to B inches,
and the froxt-free season is 199 (o 200 days, Bunofl s

very rapid, sid the crosion hazard is very severe,

Badband i ~uitablde ondy as veereational arvens, Some
[ndiaa actifaets can he found.

Adhlitional information is given in the seetion *Deserip-
tons of the Soils™

DIYLAND CAPABELITY UNIE Vitha-t

Only Plavas s i this eapability onit, 1t consists of
silty sand Glavev, water Tagd sediments inamdained basins.
Stopes are B (o 1 pereent.,

The average annual preeipitation is 1 to 18 Gielieg, aud
the frost-Tree season i 190 to 205 davs, Permeability is
very slow., ’

Playvas s unsnitable Tor srowing windbreaks beeanse of
the overflow hazavd, "Fo sone eatent i is a0 souree of
watter (or livestock and wildlife, Tt is also ased as recrens

tional arveas, ;
Exhitiy Ry,

Estimated Yields

Futimiated averags vickls per aere o prineipal erops
on erigated and nonrevieated  oils are shown in tahle v
and table 20 These mre estinntes of vields that ean be
expected over a monber of vearse The estinales aee based
on anformation from researvch; rom anferviews with
favmers who keep izl records: uud from others who
have knowledge of the =oils. crop=, mid vields i Lea
County.

The following are factors i modeeately high level
manageinent :

Lo\ cropping sy=tem that provides adequate high-
restdue and soll-tuproving erops.

o Ndapted cvop varieties or strains, planted at the

proper thae and at the corvect planting vate.

Suitable amounts and kinds of Tertilizer applied

at the proper Gme.

L Carelful tllaeel ot dhe vieht times with the rielt
Kinds of tnaplementsg i sueh away as to utidize
ere P'(‘}ilhll‘\_ l'nulrli] \\m'c}\ .'('nf [ll'v\l'll( CNCOS
shve compaction,

3o Proper nmuagement or use ol coemiealze o both,
Tor control of jnsects and plant diseases,

6. Application of arvigation water by wieans of a

planned irvigation system in amounts and at fhes

that ave in accord with the needs of erops,

Hervesting av the proper thoe with equipment

which is vorrectlv apevated.

Yichd= Bigher than those given are oot aneommon ol
van be obiaiped i Taverable seasons under hicl evel
narnaeeient. Yiclds way ehanee i the Titoe as new
crap varieties are developed to tolerale the diseases, in-
sect=, and dronghiny conditions conunon to thi= aren,

Range Management

Approxmately 99 peveent of ben Connty s native
s, More tuo hatt of the aevienltieal sneame 1= de-
rived Trom the livestocl mdnstry .

AWM, TEavivonn, dlistrict cansersationtst, Xoil Coleryadion
Nervice, hielpasb write (his weetinn

)




LN

oty
.

p

b §
=
-

TanLe 2.--F

[Unl\ soils llmt are suitable for and generally used for growing crops under irrigation are hitcd]
- A

Nymbol! Soil

!
Ad Anaritlo toauuy fuse saiad, 010 3 pereent ~1u[u-w’_. . -
Af Amariblo fine sandy By, O to b pereent sh e e -
A Aparillo fine sandy lomm, 110 3 pereent slopea. .
AR Amailio loxng, 8 to 1 percent slopes .
Am Areh loam -
An Arvina o mn fine = uul Ot |n reent ~Iu;u S
Ap Arvvana fine sandy oo, 0 to b pereent slopes_ 0 PO
Ar CArvana Hne sandy leaan, Lo 3 pereent slulu\ e
At ¢ Arvana loam, 0 to | pmu nt=topes. oL Lo a
Br L Browntield :md Patricia fine sands, croded .l ..
Go i Gomez loamy Sne sand L eaaao.-
Gs P Gomez fine sandy loam ... ...l
Kb ;. Kimbrough loum, 0 to | pereenbslopes .o oo
La Lea fine sandy loam. .. . . .....-
Le cRea doamy. Lo eiaiaa-
Ma CAMansker loam, 0 to 1 pereent slopes_ oo ...
Me y Mansker lo'm), Tto3 pereentslopes. .. ... __.
Pe - Portaies fine sandy o, $ to l pereent slopes. oo
i . Portales fine sandy loam, 1 to 3 pereent slopes oo .
Ph ! Portales loam, 0 to L percent SOPOS o e
Po © Portades foam, Yto 3 pereent slopes. . Lo oL
Sf - Sharvana loamy fine sand .- oo L. .- I
Sh Sharvana fine sandy Jomn . oL .. I
Sm - Simona fine sandy o, @ to 1 pereent ~ln|n.~ ..... -
So | Sjaughiter lonn_,_.-.,, J O,
St Sl loa Lo L oL Lo
Su o Rtegall silty ciay loamo .o
Zi CAita fine sandy loam .o .o _____
Zt L Zita loam

Tooen: ok

The cnuntv is about equaily divided mto two land re-
source areas: the Southern Iligh Plains ane the Southern
Desertic Basms, Plains, and \Iount‘uns .

The northern part of Tea County is in the Southern
High Plains. About 500,000 acres is in natjve grasses.
The soil-air-moisture rel: ltlm.s]up in this area is favor-
able for the production of short, mid, and tall grasses.
Much of the acreage is short grass range. The soils are
gravelly loams that ave very shallow over indurated
caliche, In some areas in the novthern part of the county,
the soils are sandy and are under lain by sandy clay loain
or sand. Some of these sandy soils support tall and mid
grasses.

The southern part of Lea County is in the Southern
Descrtic Basins, Plains, and Mountains, Abont 1 ,160,000
acres of this area is grassland. Most of the amu\wc is
made up of sandy soils that are deep over caliche or s md\'
clay loam. Soil blowing is severe to very severe, and

there are Jarge aveas of hummoeks and dunes. .\ few,
small, vonrh areas of exposed rved beds and ..md_\' soils.
inderlain by Priacsic red hedo, o wipport short and ad

giasses, In the :ontml part of thi= acreage are large areas
of gravelly, limy soils, on low ridges, that ave whallow
over htucated ealiche. These soils support a cover of
short grass,

The 1t angeland in Tea County is vsed wmostly for eatile
production. Cow-calf-steer operations are mostly in the
northern pavt of the county and cow-call-=<leer-vearting

S01L: SURVEY

Sstimeled accrage acre yields of prineipal crops grown on irrigaled soils wnder @ moderately high level o
wmanagement 3

)3 00 Ibs

CK h 'y 8/\

- S R T PRGN

]
CColton Alfalfa - Grain Feed | Barley
sorghnim sorglnun‘ d
- N P —
i ' : I }
Pt | : | H 3
fent H Tour ! h , Pine 1
........... . a | A5 4, 500 20
S P T Hooun 30
_____ . N R TITI 6.5 5,000 24 |
_ 1. 100 | 7.5 0 h,hti 25
. N v o ! 15
. - . 700 D . 4, o0 20
- 1,256 ! K5 5, 0600 24 i
........... [ W L1 6o \ 500 22
__________________ N BRI 6.5 5 500 ! 24
.................. guo, 4 | '; 0uo | 15
.................. I sl 4 | 2000 14
i emieice..d OO 5 5,000 18
__________________ P0G 4,000 15
.................. by oo L' 5,000 | 25
.................. i L, 1o 7 1 5,500 . 30
__________________ 730 5 | 2,5M0 18
.................. f 6o i 5 ' 3000 ] 15
e b 1000 T 4,200 20
__________________ t 800 i 6 ! 4,000, 18
.................. b1, 000 7 |, 5000 30
............ J s 1,000 18
S0 b, 000 13
4, 000 | 18
..... 3,500 ¢ 15
______________________ 4,000 . 18 |
5 . 5, 500 | 25 ! s
Lo 6 4,500 | 20 | 7
1, 200 ' 7 4500 20 | 708
1, 100, 7 | 6, omai ;
' n

uqudUu«,Qw&

operations are dominant in the southern part. Ranch
average about 10,000 acres in size and support about 2
animal units. ‘
On many ranches grazing crop stubble and small
supplem: ents the fovmo, roduced on the mncel'mf Ind
winter the native fomcre 1s often suppfcmcnted with _
tein concentrates. (‘lcep feeding of calves and yearlings o
to inerease market weight is pr acticed on some ranches.
The native vonotatmn in many parts of the county has;
been greatly depleted by continmued, excessive use. ]
Much of the nereage that was once open grassland ish
now covered with weeds, bruslh, and cactus. The amounti.
of forage is less than ]mlf of that originally produced. By
conholhnr- brush, managing the grazing, and using otherf:
good m’x'm 'nmmrrcmcz.t Dased on soil potenuala, thay
onfvm.ﬂ pmductl\')tv of the native grassland can b}
restored.

vt Laaldon A Lo

Range sites and condition classes

A range \ll(‘ is an area of rangeland that pzoducea gy
distinctive hiod wd unouai of vegetation. Ioach site)
ditfers from the others in ways that sigmificantly afFect:
produetivity and management. nquuonmnts

Range candition is determined by comparing the pres;
ent vegetation on a sife with the potential \etmmhon,
which ix the wost productive combination of fom«rc plants
that will crov on the sotls of that site. The purpose off

'....mu-w ;

defermining range condition is to provide an approximate




it is not the intent of

R onReE o B

CONCLUSION

Woody Acres to ask the Oil

Conservation Division to deny Herndon 0i1 and Gas Company

authority to develop their lease.

economical iosses Woody Acres would incur,

However, due to the potential

we ask that the

pivision place 1imitations and stipulations in this authority,

1f granted.

1.
. 11.
.
RAGE
. “3 PJ S AN \
vt 8
~ ~N

Some suggestions are as follows:

Locate drilling unit outside the Center Pivot
Iyrigation System circle and directional drill.
1f well is drilled in the center of Unit E,
dfill and complete during non-crOpping.season.
(September 31 to March 1.)

A, In the event the well 1s a producer, all
devices used to puwp and process oil or
gas should be sub-terrainiam with holding

tanks placed outsidelrrigation System Circle.

Well to be located at such a point as to
allow free passage of Irrigation Sprinkler

System. (Between towers.)
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May 18, 1979

€ el C:' 56 L/

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

Herndon 011 & Gas Co. requests a hearing for a non-standard location
for its 0.A. Woody No. 1 well in the Knowles Devonian Pool. This well will
be located 1980' FNL and 660' FWL, Section 35, T-16-S & R-38-E, Lea County,
New Mexico,

It is anticipated that the well will be spudded in early June. There-
fore, Herndon would like to schedule the hearing on the June docket.

Very truly yours,

Michael J. DeMarco

C&D Engineers
Agent for Herndon 0i1 & Gas Co.

MJD/ms

cc: Amerada Hess Corp.
P. 0. Box 1655
Lovington, New Mexico B826G

P. 0. Box 489
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74101
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Heradon O/l & Gas WNo./ Woody : 1‘
Location: 1980 FNL and 660 ' FWL

Sec 35 716§ —R-38-F

LEA Co., NEW MEXICO

HERNDON OIL & GAS
Knowles Poo/l Prospect

LOCATION PLAT

Scale: t"=2,000
Date: May-79
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SORTE OF NEW MEAIco
VNERGY AND MINLEALS DEVARSMENT - i
OIT, CONSERVATION DIV1SION '

IN WHE MAUCER OF THE HEARING :
CALYLED BY THE OTL CONSERVATION '
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CON.‘JTD}‘RT“G

( )}C ¢ - CASE NO, _ 6564 .
; o725

ORDER WO, R~
A*)pr,ICA PTON OF HERNDON OIL & GAS CO.

j 0l

‘ FOR AN UNORTHODOX G)&g WELL LOCATION, .

!

[ LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

I

| ORDER OF THE_

! SY ouE pIVISION:

! This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June ]3WJ“Lj

'%19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutten

|

NOW, on this day of <-he r 19 79, the Division

Il Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

. prenises,

!

.% FINDS:

i

! (1) That due public notice having been given as reagaired by

} ,

ilaw, the Division has jurisdicticn of this cause and the subject

j i

" matter thereof, \

i

i (2)  That the applicant, Herndon 0il & Gas Co. r l

P 0. AL Hoodly Well No. 1 %y be drified a¥ @ poin¥t 2318 g

" seeks approval for the un orthoao>\x<x2 lyell lYmecation cf jts/ :

f feai- from the N&&%—-;——Ll—‘%e -and - -- 330 -- - - - feet- irom the- i

He‘,%‘-(—"-”"l ine of Section 35 » Township 16 South ,
e em i 2.2 . !

‘fRange 38 East , N¥PM, to test the  Devonian :

; W26 kast me¥onian ’
formation, Knowles-Devonian =~~~ Pool, _Lea _ﬁ%wﬁhl
County, MNow Mexi i g

(3) “hat *ne[()/&:p{p})zt)l_ of said Szction 3%  is to be | %
‘LLO.‘(,'in. :d Lo the well, , 9
5a;J wunorthedox Iocad-mn will enable Yhe P{.am*}- do dri (! \3
- et l-ab-said waowts i withl,
*Mu. su-b ¢c'f’ wul owi-ndc #w Pcrnme-}-e»" a sircwlar SPrvnklar s:;s-f&m»h e
ORTan - - N~ te T S "’\'LLL}A‘V""\Y] 14 L’l_: ! -@
ﬂw 'G.ane/r ¢rr-q¢.ft.$ M.c &IOM o(" &ﬁ#m S:d,Ahd}W landowrer has waived ochd—i
(5) lat L olfsct Grovator %Jrcuan to the proposed unorthodox

[

loeation ou:dad ct,r-fa,m c‘ond )l»ums dha Mé"&’ Oﬁ«d Qar a,u«, lums"wrmug t
ple,ad on Pfodux}:w Lyoyn s Fro‘aose_a il . .
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|

I of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect

N (3) TZad %,W/wp&aw MW’

-}ine of Section 35 -, Townsiip 16 South , Range 38 East |

/—'(53 That jurisdiction of this cause is retainad for the entry of such

P
Case No.
Order lio. R-

will protect Huw imterests of 4t laudooner,
(6) That epproval of the subject app]'ication'\\-.'i]] affg/t‘d t;e applicant
atl an
the epportunity to produce its Just and cauitadle sharve of 'e';h})gas in the
subject pool, will pravent the cconcaic less caused by the drilling of

unnecessary wells, avoid the augrentation of risk arising from the drilling

correlative rights.

17 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gg.llwen location for the Devonian
the Herndon 0i1 & Gas Co. 0. A. Woody Well No. 1
forination is hereby approved for/axeikx to be dvill&d.wfa—romfzsjo

feet- from the -;Qggiﬁ: }ine and - - DO - - - - feet- framr Lhe —»—N&j‘- —————————

W¥PM, Knowles-Devonian ) ____Pool, Lea ~ County,

New Mexico.

(2) That the W/ Nwé;of said Section 35  shall be dedicated to

the above-described well.

further orders as the Division. may deain necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, Mew Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

%ﬁﬁfﬁi‘z , m“ﬁé -
é"M Loeraka ééa-‘) W

Mo Sate Fa

4y —i”um. MWW /z«'%z“zﬂ Er.




